From: I I
Sent: Uesday, Decamber 20 2020 2:11.26 PM

To:

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: = | |

Attachments: I I

EYI. We will be on a call this afternoon regarding the attached information. It'sl I

I'll let you know what comes of the call. My goal is to have respective offices already investigating their pieces mitigate before any travel etc. b6e -1

More to follow. b7A -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

|
Froml I

Sent. Tueaday, Decembar2g 2020 1.43 PN

Toi

Cc:l

Subject| |

Hi everyone,

In preparation forthis afternoon’s call, please find two documents attached to this e-mail. b6 -1

The first onej | b7A _1

The secon

] -
We’ll go overthis during the call- just wanted you all to have a reference starting point. b7C 1
Ihgxg beendocumented Whathas potvetwill be shortly b7E -1 , 2 , 3 , 4 , 5 , 8

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Desk
Samsung|

b7a -1
b7E -2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10200



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcc:

Subject:

Attachments: Outlook-kvikcgha.jpg

FBI(21-cv-572)-10202



From: I I

Sent: vveunesday, January 06, 2021 1:11:25FM—I
To: wwm [Alcoks Matthew R (WEYEBNT

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Crowd Estimates | Confirming report
Bosses,
mn@q

T wil let you know if that changes.

b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

Maybe it would be goodl

Please let e know if you’d like e to briefthis inquiry at the 2 pmor not.

[ ]

From:l I
Segle a Lamuary 6 2001 12-16 PR

To:

Iro <NPO@FBLGOV>

Subject: Crowd Estimates | Confirnng report

[]

I spoke Wi[Dbout the below as I know you're in the Noon briefing.

From: Prichard, Matt]

Sent: Wednesday, Jamary 6, 2021 T1:13 AM

To: NPO NP ERLGOYV>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Confirming report

Hello,

1 saw the following in the Washington Post and was hoping you could confirm these estirmates:

b5 -1
b6 -1,4
b7C -1,4
b7E -3,5

¥The FBI estimates that the protesters who assemble at the Ellipse and other march sites Wednesdeay will total 10,000 to 20,000 — well below the 50,000 to 100,000 touted on some pro-Trump websites.”

T am on deadline, so a quick response would be greatly appreciated. Thank you!
Matt Prichard

National Correspondent

q bl |

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572}-10203



From: I I

Sent: 06 2021 83023 PM
To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Fw: DMT deployment for WFO

Attachments:  MDigital Media Tips Oveniew 09.10.2020-1.pdf

[ ]

Since you are acting fUDI was just informed that Intel would like us to request this. Can you help e with the information we need to provide to activate the request?

Make sure the case agent and public affairs officer is aware and approves « Get approval from vour chain of conmnd (e, SAC) Errﬂ Jand] INTOC

will also ask if youneed a e pronpt established at 1-800-CALL-FBI for your case]

It sounds like we also need the case murber.
b6 -1

Tharnk you! b7C -1

D b7E -3,5,8

From’

Seqyt; av, Jauary 6, 2021 6:20 PM
To

(e

Subject: Fwd: DMT deploymernt for WFO

1

Jernn Moore suggested I ask you if this is sorrething we wartt to request of OPA and OTD.

Date: Jan 6, 2021 4:17 PM
Subject: DMT deplovrrent for WFO

To
Ccf

:- ljust spoke with the WFO media rep. They have not requested DMT as of yet. We will stand down for now.

Quick instructions are attached if you need DMT deployed. Please notel |

Tharnks.

— 1
Chiefl I b6 -1

Office of Public Aftiis b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

Director's Oftice

|

FBI(21-cv-572)-10208



From: I
Sent: Lo ALY
To: I

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: Fw: Due outsl I

b6 -1
b7A -1
b7C -1
b7E -2,3,5,8

Froml I

Cc:

Subject: Due outs:| |

Friends, b6 -1,2 ,3
S 3 SR — RSN — oy

b7C -1,2,3

Mmg thatl Pvml |We were able to ccmvicDm comact:on our behajfandl b7D -1 |

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

He flrther mtedl |

Additionally,| |

TI'll get WM\Dmﬂmow to put more together for dissemination. I'malso avaihble throughout the weekend to answer any questions that you rmy have.

Happy New Year!

OnDec 31, 2020429 PM| Jrote:
All,
Thanks for dialingin today on short notice, We appreciate the tight coordination given the small time frame we are working with. Below are the due_outs/reminders from today’s call:

Iso if something is missing oryou aren’t on

® We will have a call again on Monday. I'll send the invite out later.
| hope everyone has a safe and enjoyable New Years. Talk to you all in 2021!

Desk b6 -1
Samsung] b7C _1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10209




LU PIANNED EVENTS.

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,10,13

{U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:
{U) WFQ is tracking the followingDSuardians as of 0800 on 3 January 2020:

L |

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field Office

1 b6 -1,3,4
[ — b7A -1
b7C -1,3,4

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10214



{U) PLANNED EVENTS:

b6 -3,4
b7a -1
b7C -3,4
b7D -1

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13

{U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:
{U) WFQ is tracking the followinﬂSuardians as of 0800 on 3 January 2020:

L |

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

ERL\Washingion Eiald Qffice I b6 _1
Cel b7C -1
Desk] b7E -3 ’ 5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10217



L |

Assistant Special Agent in Charge b6 -1,3,4
FBI Washington Field Offic b7a -1
— b7c -1,3,4
[ | b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8
Ce]li I

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10221



(UCZCENCYPOCTIRE

PLANNED EVENTS,

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,10,13

{U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:
{U) WFQ is tracking the followinﬂuardians as of 0800 on 3 January 2020:

b6 -1,3,4
Assistant Special Agent in Charge b7a -1
hincton Field Office
- | b7c -1,3,4
b7D -1

LS — B7E <1,2,3,4,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10223



b6 -1,3,4

b7a -1
b7C -1,3,4
b7D -1

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8

{U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:

U) WFQ is tracking the followinJ Euardians as of 0800 on 3 January 2020:

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
hineton Field Office

Cell
Desk:

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10226



Sent:
To:
Ce:

Bec:
Subject: Fw: Info Flow

From: Gilhooly, Brian T. {CTD) (FBI):
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:42
To: Reddan, Patrick E. Jr. {CTD) (FBI:AIcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FB: b6 _1

Subject: Info Flow

](;o.py‘ on i, b7C -1
rion b7E -1,2,3,5,8

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI)‘:

OnlJan 5, 2021 12:36 PM, "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)':wmte:

Gents,
I've aske to reach out to the appropriate SCs a' Ito somehow ensure any info having any possible or potential connection to DC which is pushed to Jill is also pushed to WFO at the ASAC or
SAC level so we can push up to the ADIC.| hvere pushed up by Jill to the DD, and the ADIC was caught off-guard since he was

unaware when the DD turned around and called him. Our team]

Thanks in advance for helping us get ahead of the inevitable micromanagement from the 7th fl.

--Matt

MatthewR. Alcoke

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10227



From: | | b6 -1

Sent: [T G Y I R TSI

e | | b7c -1
Boc:_ . ) b7E -3 ’ 5
Subject: FW: INFO Open Source Protesters Inside Capitol

FBI(21-cv-572)-10228



oo |

Subject: FW] |
|
;:; ....................................................... i ............................................................................................................................................................................................ b6 5.6
10|
Sent: Wednesday_Janery 62021 010 AM b7C -5,6
gf b7E -1,2,8,10,13
Sul.)jcct 1
Al
b6 -5
b7C -5

|?csk b7E -3 7 10
ell

FBI(21-cv-572)-10230



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI): b6 -1
Sent: Juasdan D 22220 40- 4318 404

To: I I b7C -1
Ce:

Bec: b7E -3,5,8,13

Subject: Fw: Metropdlitan Police Department's Joint Operations Command Center (JOCC) - Upcoming Activations - December 31, 2020 and January 6, 2021

Thanks--
--Matt

From{ ]

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 10:32

Rlcoke, Matthew R. {WF) {FBI}]

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Metropolitan Police Department's Joint Operations Command Center {JOCC) - Upcoming Activations - December 31, 2020 and January 6, 2021

Good afternoon,

s Joink Operations Command Certar (JOCC) will be operational for twe (2} upceming events:
b6 -1,5,6
1. Thursday, Becember 33. 2020 at 1800 hiours for New Year's Eve activities hout the District. It il all events clear, p7Cc -1.5.6
2. Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 0700 hours for First Amendment demonstrations throughout the District. it all events clear. =
b7E -3,5,8,13

vaiions, please reply directly to me providing the name and contact information for the representative, as well as the hours we
ating during the event. Please keep in mind that we are extremely limited in spacing due to
¢m an agency in the JOCE at a dime. if you are ne longer the p

1o have a representative for either {or bott
ive to be in the JOCC. | will try iy best to ens
acial distana
contact should be.

) of these JOCC
that he or she has

hould expect the
ith pandemic and the need o
and let me know who the point of

W1

cuirent hea
it of contact for your agency, please rey

ct g. Therefore, we are only allowing for one representative

IU. rtunately, we can

ot provide garage parking during this ever

[however, there are designated aceas that you can park in ihe street or in public oarking facili

ties neait

ed while inside of MPR facilities. While MFD will have somie spare perscnal protedtive equipment {PEE} and

y inte the JGCC, Additionatly, face masks are ren
ighly recommended that representat i
& Il provided during the & n, s0 please ensure you
available refrigerators, so i

S Wi SS COn vity in the
> 2 limited nuinber government comy
A3 always, thank you for your continuad support.
Hespectfully,

£ owil,

ding as well. Unfortunately,

ng ali the personal food and beverage you require for your tour of duty. There are some vending machines in the bu
if needed. T P local restaurants that deliver Lo:;s Wi

erating environment, s lapteps, cell phones, and agency 5 are authorized. if you do not have a laptop wit
that we can facilitate access through. Please let uz know if the case ahead of time.

a wireless connection, there

For the latest informmtion on the District Governrrent’s response to COVID- 19 (Coronavirus), please visit gorgy

b7E 3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10233



If you would like io have a representa
representative 1o be in the I0CL, T wi

ive for either {or both) of these JOCC activations, please reply directly to e providing the same and contact information for the representative, as well as the ho
re that he or she has seating during the event. Please keep in mind that we are extremely limited in spacing due #0 the cument heaith pandermic

. Therefore, we are only allowing for one representative from an agency in the I0CC at a time. if you are no lo:

3 we should expect the
and the need to
the point of contact for your agency, please reply and et me know who the point of

iry my best to er
practice social distanci
contact sh

|Unfcrtuna&el¥ we canoot provide 2ara arkineg during this oven

]
jtiez pearovl I

boweye (8 are dosicnated gregs that vol

Sstreet orin public agriing fac

de of MPD facilities. Wh

Heaith/temperature screenings will be required upon entry into the JOCC, Additionaily, face masks are required while § WMPD will have
cleaning materials onsite, itis highly recommendad that represerniatives bring their own,

There will not be meals provided during the activation, so pleaze ensure you bring all the personal food and teverage you require for your tour of d
there will be no available refrigerators, so if needed please bring a small cooler if neadead. There are sorne local restauranis that deliver tc:as well
eless connectivity in the JOCC and it is an UNCLASSIFIE D Mr@mimiie 50 s rating environment, so laptops, cell phon
ted number of DC government computers at same of the work statiens that we can fac
As atways, thank you for your ad support.

Respectfully,

e spare personal protective equipment (PPE) and

> vending machines in the building az well. Unfortunately,

3, and agency radics are authorized. if you do not have a laplop with & wireless connection, there
ate access through. Please let us know if this is the case ahead of time.

b6 -6
b7C -6
— b7E -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10236



b5 -1

b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3
b7D -1

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,13

Froml I
Sent; 2
Tnj |
l I
Subject: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting
Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said that the acting SecDefhas called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorrow] ill be the rmin POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tomormow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so
we are all tracking on the sarre info. Below is the additional inte] that we will need to provide:

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13

6. anything I haven't asked for in the first 5 bullets that you think would be good to send over to him for his reference.

Thanks
-

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10238



b5 -1

b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3
b7D -1

b7E -1,2,4,5,8

STWW 202132501
I

§u51ect: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs Tor 1/3 Princpals Meeting

Happy New Year Team,
Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening ¢ himwhat we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said that the acting SecDefhas called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorrow| ill be the rmin POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tomormow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so

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
ERL Washigeton Fiald Qffice

Desl

b7E 3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10241



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bec:

Subject:

Attachments: Screenshot 20201210-040044 Chrome. pdf

FBI(21-cv-572)-10244



From: I I

Sent: 0n 2021 6-32:43 PM

To: I |
Ce:
Bec:

Subject: FW: Situational Awareness Message

26 PM| Jwrote:

FYSA we pushed the below situational awareness message to all oquersonnel as areminder to report any information timely. | wanted to be sure you had visibility of our posture. If there are any particular POCs

thatyou'd like us to incorporate as we push anything of relevance t tomorrow please let us know.
Adding you forvisibility. Oubre tracking that both of you will be solid POCs for any information that needs to get coordinated with the:

I appreciate all the coordination to date. Please let me know if we can be of further assistance.
Thanks,

b6 -1

b7C -1

b7E -2,3,5,8
1

Subject: Situational Awareness Message
Importance: High

Happy Mew Year Ail!

Fi we want te thank you for ali
,we wanted

ffarts and continued vigilana

ahlight some First Amendment o h, the date of the certification of the elecreral votes, which some of you may have seen inthe news. While the majority of
rst Amendment protected, there has heen some reperting of potanti actien orviolence posted on s Lrredia

of thel |

jistra on any emails, this witl ensure coverage by |
s shouic] |

ol

nJaniary &

it you cauld pleaseing ¥

cantact e oy U(.:
Again, this is nota tasking but if ouring the norroal covrse of activit
Pie

on

e Know if you have any quasticas/cancerns.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10245



From: |

Sent: 08 2001 52607 D

To: I
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Situational Awareness Message

FYSA we pushed the below situational awg ssage to all omDperscmnel as a rerminder to report any information timely. I wanted to be sure you had visibility of our posture. If there are any particular POCs that
you'd like us to incorporate as we push anything of relevance mﬁfmmw please let us know.

:Adding you for visibility. Our:ldre tracking that both of you will be solid POCs for any information that needs to get coordinated wmhthe:

T appreciate all the coordination to date. Please ket me know if we can be of further assistance.

Thanks, b6 -1

b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

S.2021 335 PM

Subject: Stuational Awareness Message

Importance: High

b6 -1

b7C -1

b7E -2,3,5,8

sostrations in Washington DC o pary Oth, the date of the certificativn of the cloctoral votes, which seoic of you may bave scev i the news. Whilc the majordy o acuvees

Happy Now Year AR

we want to thank yon for all your cfforts and contimed vigilance.

Sceond we wanted fo highbight soroe First Amevdment protecicd der

F:‘,Dif o cowd ple.

ase inetndc {hzl Iri'wfm ov any cmais.

5/CONCETOS.

s shou:dl I

Vo can also contact e ot U(‘:ﬁ)r any que

Apgaiy, this Iz tot & tasking bat if dwing ihe normal course of acts

Please fot ine know it vou have any questions/concerns.

Thank you.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10246



From: I I

Sent: Monday,_January 04,2021 9:28:42 P

To:

Ce:
Bec:

Subject: FW: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION OFD)N 01/05/2021.

b7E -3,5,8

OnJan4, 2021 920 PMI | wrote:

Assistant Special Agent in Charge :

FBI Washington Field Office

Sent: Monday, January 4, 20219:18PM

To: SIOC_CRITICAL_INCIDENT_H]] I'\IFO CRITICAL_INCIENT] Mm_m;i
Beach,

s -ADD-EADS]  sc-Asc-ud P 10PL] (FE_ Jcarlis|
'Al 1 1 {W] lcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBIl pnks Sherri E. {DO) {FBI eador, Stanley M. {DO) {FBI
mith, James H. FBI SIO

Subject: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION O N 01/05/2021.

UNCLASSIFIED//Foto—

FEDERAL BUREALT OF INVESTICATY
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS C

NTER

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTHFICATION
SOURCE OF INFORM. H i j ich
CURR] STTUATION;

!s' requesting each FBIHQ division and partner agency dentify those individuals who pcmjcipdtci lmd provide those names tci ll\ssimm Section
CIeTASC)] Y row m)mmg]' at1000
Designated personnel are requested to report to FBIIBQM.jih Hoor, 5712 ermperature checks and COVID protocols will be in place. b6 -1

Please contac Section Chief Jeff Downey, or AS Jrith any questions.
Thark you b7C -1
COORDINATION: SIOC will coordinate with appropriate FBIHQ ertities and provide updates as they are received.

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, Room 3712 [f |
Erxergency Action Specialist Watch Comander: SS.

STTTE T T TR EEEE TR R LR LS EERE SRR R © S £ S £ ¥ ST ST

; CATCARNER DEAY NG SERELEAS S £33 R TRREUT IREGR AUTEHED
This message and any attachiments are for situational awareness and may be confidentiallegally privik zed If you received ths in error, plase delete, do not disserminate hlrther and notify SIOC immediately.
UNCLASSIFIED// FOE6~-

b7E -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10247



From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject:

Attachments: Resized 20210106_113232(1).jpeg; Resized 20210106_112715(1).jpeg; Resized 20210106_113116(1).jpeg;
Resized_20210106_114344(1).jpeg; Resized 20210106_114732(1).jpeg; Resized_20210106_120044(1).jpeg;
Resized_20210106_120156(2).jpeg; Resized 20210106_120156(1).jpeg

FBI(21-cv-572)-10256



From: I

Sent: L0 TR0 O AN

To: I
Ce:

Bec:

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

%OZI 1:16 PMI I wrote:

Jg to SIOC. These are thel IPIease ensure this gets to FBI Police and SECD as well.

Assistant Special Agentin Charge

I;w \Washiogton Field Qffice
From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael {WF) (FBI:

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 20211,

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBI] |
Cc: Dawson,

Jim,

Sending to Matt anDbecauseDdoesn‘t have this info.

Steve
Steven M. D'Antuono b3 —2
Assistant Directorin Charge

b6 -1

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington Field Office
cell b7E -1,2,3,5,8
Forwarded message ------—---
From: "Dawson, James A. {WF) (FBI):
Date: Jan 6, 2021 1:00 PM
Subject: Fwdl I

To: "D'Antuono, Steven Michael {WF) (FBI)I I
Cc:

Boss,
Please see below and the attached

We have obtainedasubpoenafol I
Thanks,

Jim

James A. Dawson

Special Agentin Charge

Washington Field Office

Criminal and Cyber Division

Date: Jan 6, 2021 12:56 PM
Subject: Fwd

To: "Dawson, James A. (WF)(FBI)I I
Cc:

ASAC

Wasﬁmgton Field Office

u of Investigation

To . I
Cc] I
1
b6 -1,3
b7C -1,3
b7E -1,2,3,5,8
SUBIECTH -
SUBJECT #2-

FBI(21-cv-572)-10257



From| |
Segle

To] ]
Subject: USCP Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SE

I I]S responding to a Suspicious Package in the 300 Block of First Street SE.I

:}qmrﬁng black pipe with a tirer and wires
s 1]

Task Force Officer

FBIJTTF

L |

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
b7E -1,3,5,8,10

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10260



From: Moy, Stacey R. (WF) (FBI} "Moy, Stacey R. (WF) (FBI)”:

o W I

From: Moy, Stacey R. {WF) (FBI:
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 3:24 PM b'7C _1

[ b7E -1,3,4,5,8
1 |

Subject: Re

Hey Folks,

Thank you once again for volunteering| |

From the recent call with the ADIC/SACs, this issue is still being sourcedl I

By way of background |

We will send more information as it becomes available to best prepare you in the event you are needed. Thank you again and please don't hesitate to ask questions should you need.

Stacey

From]

Sent: Monday, January 4, 20219:17 PM
7o] Moy, stacev R (W (FaI] |

cd |
l |
Subject] |

Boss

The voluteers to be on stand for shifts are as follows:

SS. ﬁl

SA
SA
SA

Regards,

]
[ 1 b6 -1

Federal Bureau of Tnvestigation b7C -1
Washington Field Office b7E -3,5,8
©

(©

OnJan4, 2021 8:36 PM, "Moy, StaceyR. (WF) (FBI)'Ileme:

Folks

e just had a call with the ADIC/sACH |

JOtherwise, no other dlrectlon/guldince for remaining agentsl is
working some other Guardian matters § Jplease canvass our folks JThanks in advance and
hopefully it will not be needed.

S

FBI(21-cv-572)-10263



From: I I
Sent: londay, January 04, 2021 5:11:03 PM
To: w‘i“ ichael (WF) (FBI) Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBl:MD{X& Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI)':AICDI@, Matthew R (WF) (FBI)" be -1

Ce: b7C -1
. b7E -3,5
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Proud Boys chairman Enrique Tanio just told USA Today reporter this hour that he "may have been arrested" locally?

Bosses,

For your awareness, we are beginning to receive inquiries about the tweet by the USA Today reporter below and whether Proud Boys leader Enrique Tarrio has been arrested. We have reached out to MPD’s PIO and plan to refer inquiries to
MPD.

Httpsawitter pomywilicarless/status A 4862054 7003 150878

Here was his follow-up tweet:

Wl Caddess

Waorking to confirm this. Tarrio not answering calls or texts.
10
50

464465

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10265



From:
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 12:24:18 PM

To:

Cc:

Bec:
Subject: FYSA MPD partner call

| just got off the MPD partner call and there are no major events scheduled up until the Inauguration. The same organizer of the last twob6 -1
events has requested a permit for Freedom Plaza on 23 January. Permit has not been granted and there are no further details if the evenb7C -1

will take place. b7E -3,5

Thank you,

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10266



From: I |
Sent: londa ember 21, 2020 1:01:04 PM

To:
Ce:
Bec:
Subject: FYSA: FW: January 6th Event
FYSA:
| |
b6 -1,5,6
Thank you,
[::] b7C -1,5,6
b7E -3,5,8,13
From:l I
Sent 5 21,2020 757 AM.
To |

Subjeet: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Jaruary 6th Event
Good Mormning All,

I’'msure most of you are aware of this by now but it looks lie we are going to have another big First Ammendrrent derno on Jamiary 6™ similar to the Novernber 14 and Decerrber 12 event. This popped up over the weekend after being
promoted by POTUS early Saturday moming on Twitter. Assembly/parade permit applications have already been submitted to MPD and USCP by the sare organizer as the Noverrber and Decernber events.

Cell:

Email b6 -6
b7C -6
b7E -3

For the latest informmtion on the District Governrrent’s response to COVID- 19 (Coronavirus), please visit goraninisde g0

FBI(21-cv-572)-10267




Sent: o700 5 M A ST M 2L

Froml I

Sent. Wednpeday Januan 6 2021 1-04 P

To:I I
Subject: FW: Suspicious mge near US Capitol

Subject: Suspicious Package near US Capitol

anf

Respectfully,

™ —

PID - Protective Detail Liaison

U.S. Secret Service

o]

C

b6 -1, per FBI & USSS
b7C -1, per FBI & USSS
b7E -3,5, per FBI & USSS

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is fOTOffrerm=rse=emy=Action may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged,
law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not

keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10272



Sent: laouian 06 2021 11752 DA

INFO ALERT: Suspicious Package near US Capitol

:Additionallytracking asecond potential device near Washington and Canal —exact location being determined.

b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

Froml

Sent: Wednesday January 6, 2021 1:04 PM

To

Subject: TW. SUSPICIOUS Package near Us Capitol

Froml I

Sent: Wednesday January 6, 2021 12:50 PM
To
Subject: - FW: Suspicious Package near US Capitol

From: _ I b6 —1, per FBI & USSS
Septs

™o ' b7C -1, per FBI & USSS
& b7E -3,5, per FBI & USSS

Subject: Suspicious Package near US Capitol

D | |

Respectfully,

 m—

PID - Protective Detail Liaison

U.S. Secret Service

o]

C

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is TSTOTCT=e=mmhy= Action may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged,
law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not
keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10273



From: |

Sent: Wednesday, JanlﬁnﬁﬂWﬂ—l
To: AWE-EXECNMGM
Cc: 1 |

Bee:
Subject: nFol |

> Froml

> SepWeadpesday Tamary 6 2001 1051 AN

> Tl

> Cf

> Subject:
>
>

> Al

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,10

:please notify FBI police of'this informmtion.

—

> FBI Washington Fiekd Office

VoV

cell
desk

b7E -1,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10274



From: I
Sent: DA
To: I

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: NFof |

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10275



Sent:

From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI):
Wednesday, Janugac06 2021 11.06:10 AM

To: LYY ==Y 2R ¥ o Vs |

Ce:

Bee:
Subject: wFof

Steven M. D'Antuono
Assistant Director in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation

j glJ Office
Desk)
Celly

OnJan6, 2021 11:04 AM]

‘VKOIC:

02021 1051 AM

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,10

>

E please notify FBI police of this informmtion.

>

I

>

> ashi Feld Office
cell
desk

>
>
>

b7E -1,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10276



From: |
Sent: 07 2402 Y WA S 2 Y

To:

Ce:

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5
|
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10277



From: | |

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 Q:ZFLAM_I
To: & ey | _OAEY (ERIVY 'D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)‘:‘\Icoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI):

Ce:
Sibjoct  moregmond_______ | b6 -1,3
......... b7C -1,37
Below is what we are currently seeing and we will continue to monitor. b7E —1,2,3,4,5,8

> Per open source searches conducted overnight between 4-5 January 2021, no specific threats were identified. Several social media posts called for DC to "burn to the ground.”

b6 -3
b7C -3
b7E -2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10278



From: | |
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 3:28:
To: "D'Antuono, Steven Michael

Ce: : F)(FBI F) (FBIY |
"Dawson, Jarmes A.

Bec:

Subject: January 6th events updates
Afternoon,
Below are sorre highlights regarding the 6 Jaruary everts. As with the everts previously‘l I
>
> Overall Highlichts:

> There is anticipation for large murbers at the 6th January event, especially as POTUS has discussed and promoted it.

> POTUS is expected to arrive in DC on 1 January and then a trip to Atlanta on 4 Jar; it does not appear at this time that he or the tamily was invited to these events or will attend.

> Anticipated WMATA stations to see increase in ridership are Metro Center, Gallery Plice, and Union Station; this is based on similiar events from 12 Decermber.

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10279



From: I I

Sent: ARV
To:
Cc:

Bec:
. . b6 -1
Seethefollowinghighlighti I b7C _1
b7E -1,3,5,8

b3 -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10280



From: I I

Sent: W1V
To:
Ce:
Bee:
Good evening,
:jmt called wanting to knowl I
b6 -1,5
He asked ifthey could receivel lguys are FBI Agents. T of course said I would check w EM, but again, my understanding Wcu: b7C 1.5
’
He afo asked iff ] b7E -3,5,8,13
Not sure how you want to address further but he is expecting an emmil or call back by tomorrow.
Thanks,
S.
FBI WEOQ
ell
Sent froma mobike device. Please excuse any typos.
b7E -3,13

FBI(21-cv-572)-10281



Stiect [ Jocey
Today we will have the following |
b6 -1
b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

TI'lbe avaihible for anythng prior to headng mthlsl I

[T

b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10282



Sent: IVMVW (PARSAVNS B ]

To: WEEXECMAMTI

Ce: I

Bec: b6 -1

Subject: possible statements in response to media inquiries b7C - 1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10283



From: I I
Sent: nesday, January Ub, 2021 9:18:21 FM—I
To: Y] avanMichagl AAENERN
Ce:
Bec: b6 -1
OOt b7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10284



From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)‘:

Sent: Jenuang 062021 5:23:36 DM

proposed follow-up statement

Yes
Steven M. D' Antuono -
Assistant Director in Charge b5 1
Federal Bureau of Investigation b6 -1
Washington Field Office
Desid) b7C -1
Cel) b7E -1,2,3,5
OnJanG‘ZOZISJSPhLI Iwmﬁa
Boss,

1 lost track o‘ Igho was approving our statements. Are we okay to send outthe below as afollow-up statement? Brian Hale is good with it

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10285



From: | |

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 202 Ll ns D
To: "Moore, Jennifer L_(WF) (FBIY |
Ce:
Boc: ” ” ” b6 -1
Subject: Proposed Language for Digital Media Tips site and press release
'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' b7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10286



From: | |

Sent: VR EENEY]
To:

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Quits for 1/3 Princpals Meeting
I ISolemieni anniversary tormorrow (Jan 3rd), recent Nashville VBIED ard sorre other attacks on infrastructure ("5G", Gas pipeline in CO etc...) are all out
- b6 -1
OnJan2, 2021 926 PM| Jwrote: b7C -1
Understood. We can socilly distance and spread people out, however they will need to bd | b7E -3,5,8

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*
Assistant Special Agent in Charge

Cell;
Desk]

OnJan2, 2021 923 P\\ﬂm Jwrote:

‘We need to seriously ref Jlhe people you want to cramtogether are the same people we will depend or:

OnJan2, 2021 8:55PM,| | wrote:
Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said thdt:ds called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorro ill be the rmin POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tomormow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-10287



From: I

Sent: 02, 2021 92331 P
To:
Ce:
Bee:
Subject: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Quits for 1/3 Princpals Meeting
‘We need to seriously rethinll Il'he people you wart to cramtogether are the sarme people we will depend 01:
OnJan2, 2021 8:55 PM} Jorote:
Happy New Year Team,
Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening 2 himwhat we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said ﬂm:lls called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
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
b7 -1,2,3,5,8,13

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

FBI(21-cv-572)-10289



From: I

Sent: A OB 2 b L M K U]V ]

To:

Ce:

Bee:

Subject: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Quits for 1/3 Princpals Meeting
Copy
OnJan?2, 2021 926 PMJ Jororte:
Understood. We can socilly distance and spread people out, however they will need to bq I
*Sent from Sarrsung Email* bé -1

b7C -1
Assistant Special Agent in Charge b7E —3,5, 8
Cell
Desk
OnJan?2,2021 923 PMJ Jorote:
We need to seriously rethinld JThe people you want to cramtogether are the same people we will depend or:
OnJan2,2021 855 PM] Jrote:
Happy New Year Team,
Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening himwhat we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said ﬂum called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-10291



From: | |

Sent: 04 2021 31230 P
To:
Ce:

Bee:
Subject: RE: FB| ] — UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case:

Thaak yon

&

From:l I bé -1,2
Sent: Mondey, Jamery 0. 2001 312 M b72 -1

To

o b7C -1,2
Subject: RE: FBI| }-- UNCLASSIFIED b7D -3

b7E -2,3,5,9

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case:

Tesk|

From{ |
Sent: Monday_Jamry 04, 2001 3:00 PM

To
Co
Subject: EW: FB]| |-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -1,2

b7A -1

b7C -1,2
b7D -3

b7E -2,3,5,9

From:l I

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 11:27Al\_/[
To.l
Col

I | FBI(21-cv-572)-10293




From: |

Sent: 08 201 10 5555 AM
To:

Ce:

Bec:

Sub‘ject: RE: D» UNCLASSIFIED/ =E8=

Copyt §

From:l

Sents Tuesday, Jamany 03 2091 10-4% AM

b6 -1
b7C -1

To
Cel

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

l
Subjeer] I~ UNCLASSIFIED TS

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//TE=

Please see attached fof

Thanks and please ket me know if you have any questions.

1]

¥ —
WFO D

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ="

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ fsmss

b7E -2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10297



s U S P

Subject: Updated List of] }-- UNCLASSIFIED #4818~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ semeree

Hiall,

b6 -1
Attached is our updated list ot:r}mrdiam. Please feel free to share with your chain as needed, and ket us know if you think there is anything that shoukd be added. b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8
Thanks,

[ ]

[ 1

Unit Chief

[ 1

Desk

Mobile:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//temee

b7E -2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10318



Sent: 0o 21 o on07 PO

RE: Updated List of:l— UNCLASSIFIE D/ eme

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /®ekae

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5

Caopy ¥ wiili 4

Thank you.,

Washingen Fiid Gifior

From:l |

Sent: Tuesdav, January 05, 2021 553 PM
1

Ce ]
Subject: RE: Updated List o -- UNCLASSIFIED,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//&ewer

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5

v ihis i bt

From:l I

I:stc“rumwos IR
I

Subject: RE- Updated Lt of - ORNCTASSTFED Fees-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// ks

oo o3 well.

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

From:l I

Sents PRV P e A K A IR KW
To: I

FBI(21-cv-572)-10319




|
G |

Subject: Updated Lt of] J- ONCLASSTFIED 7 o000

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//freome

Hiall,

Attached is our updated list 0:Guardians. Please feel free to share with your chain as needed, and ket us know if you think there is anything that shoukd be added.

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5

Thanks,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ fmewer

b7E 2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10320



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ semarae

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/semenme

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, b6 -1
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fewer b7C -1
b7E -2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10339



From: |
Sent: (010 2k T KSR |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// Memees

o 1 colwns £

as well

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5

[ERVARREN Y

Cef I
Subjeet: - UNCLASSIFIED e

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /e

Hiall,

Attached is our updated list ot:o include Guardians. Please feel free to share with your chain as needed, and ket us know if'you think there is anything that shoukd be added.

b6 -1
Thanks, b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,5

[ ]

Unit Chief

Desls

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// e

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/7TTowe

b7E -2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10340



From: 1 |
Sent: 06,2021 7.30:18 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /e

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -2,3,5,8

02,2021 650 DM

Ccf I
Subjeef: RE: Updared Lt of J- ONCTASSIFIED [(asicied

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//fem®

b6 -1,3
b7C -1,3
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Thank yor

From: I

Seng; LV RIWAI A WA B LY

1ol . I
- I

Ce: ]

Subjeet: RE: Updated Tt o] J- ONCTASSTRED, lix=zeef

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//wewer

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5

v ikis i mvended to he an

FBI(21-cv-572)-10342



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /e

b7E -2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10344



Sent: mﬂd 2021.10-00-00 PAM
3 ICOReE, EW X (VVF ) (FBD]

Subject: Request for Assistance:

SS. 1
SAs |
| bé -1
OnJan4, 2021 8:50 PM] Jrote: b7C -1
We've just been informed thitthe Deputy Director] b?E _2 ’ 3 7 5 I3 8
Thanks

Assistant Special Agem in Charge :

FBI Washi jeld Office
Cell
Desk

b7E -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10345



From: | |

Sent: Mooday Janian, 04202192024 P
To: |
Ce: "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI] |

Talked to:We decided tol |

We will forward names asap for the positions. Should we just copy this group, or should others be included on our responses?

Tharnks.

b6 -1
|:| b7C -1

b7E -2,3,5,8

OnJan 4, 2021 8:50 PM] | wrote:

Y2 b iaf dutbotsbo DooutDicocto

Assistant Special Agent in Charge :
‘Washi

FBI on Field Office
Cell |
Desk]

b7E -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10346



From: I

Sent: iRy R

To: 1

Ce: ; aRvaipIa:= | 1 b6 -1

B i I b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10347



From: I b6 -1
Sent: TN AP L T TP Y,
To b7C -1
Ce:
b7E -3,5

Bec:
Subject: REVIEW: 1/6/21 1600 Hours SITREP

FBI(21-cv-572)-10348



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, MatthewR Wy (Fai____ ]

Sent:

To: “Dawson (WF) (FBI)
Cc: |

Bec:
Subject: Re: {no subject)

Dur whoaver gets the ticket r #2:

Far#2, thel I

Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

From{ |

Sent: Wednesday, Jammary 6, 2021, 20:01

To: Dawson, James A (WF) (FBI); Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI);I
]

Subject: (no subject)

1]

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

OnJan 7:50 PM, "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)|:|wme:

Jiw an

Linking you two on the intended FBJ LOFs so you can eithet sster feavs fomagents already nside or reguest additional fom CP:

Lrek i any questiors.

Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

b6 -1,6
b7C -1,6
b7E -3,5,8,10

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10349



From: |
Sent: 00 2021 10-19-20 AN
To: I

Cc:
Bec: b6 -1
Subject: RE: 1000 hours SITREP
....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... b7C -1
Sending to the STIREP to the group now! b7E -3 , 5
From] ]
Segt Wednesday Jamary 6 2021 1004 AM
To
Ce:
Subject: 1000 hows SITREP
Looks good to me.
OnJan6, 2021 9:56 AM| Jrore:
Good morning,
Below is the 1000 hours SITREP for your review and approval
Thank you,
b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1

b7 -1,2,3,4,5,8

(UAROTO) This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into
any formal or informal written document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in? Charge, Washington Field Office.? Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result
in the possible identification andfor physical harm of human sources, or create undue rotification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(USROS The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and fucilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit
this otherwise protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of fucilities and
personnel. ?As an individual or groups ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely
based on such protected conduct unless some indication of criminal or tervorist activity Is present.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10350



From:
Sent: (000 0 G R 241V
To:

From:l |
]

Scnfwxr 52021035 AM
Tao.

| ]
et
) b6 -1
b7C -1

|
Subjcct:l I
b7E -3,5,8

Team,
Please see the below shifts ﬁJDcow:mge. Planto be at WFO:'aefbre your shiff for turn over. As you all have seery, there are significant road closures in DC, so plan extra tire to get in.

b7E -3,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10352



From:

Sent: 012000 A W SR
To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Re: 1/6/21 1400 Hours SITREP

Subiect: Be- 1787211400 Hoprs SITREP.

Intelligence Analys
Federal Bureau of Investigation
‘Washington Field Offi

b7E -1,3,5

Froml I
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 20212:02:3_8PM

To|

I;mcr /e 2L A00 oy o STTRED

OnJan6, 2021 157 M|

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,10,13

(U//erere> This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formalor
informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification

and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U//FoE% The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facifities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facifities and personnel. ?As an individual or groups
ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely based on such protected conduct unfess some

indication of criminal or terrorist activity is present.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10353



From: I

Sent: I

To: I
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Re: 1/6/21 1400 Hours SITREP

Intelligence Analys
Federal Bureau of Investigation b5 -1

Was b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,3,5

Froml I

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:02
To| I

I;_mgw o200 Moo SITRED

OnJan 6, 2021 1:57P\/’ [wrote: bs -1
Below is the 1400 hours S| orreview I mayneedto ugda?: itwe receive any new information before sending outthe final version given the fluidity of some of this information, bé 1

b7C -1
b7D -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,10,13

7W7FO_#O) This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formalor
informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification
and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U//Poe®) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facifities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-10354



b6 -1,4

b7C -1,4

b7D -5

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13

(U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:
(U) There arEDWFO Guardians as 0f 0800 on 5 Jarmary 2020 that are tagged to the CERTUNREST2021 Guardian tag and pertain to the events on 6 January 2021:

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10358



b6 -1,4

b7C -1,4

b7D -5

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,10,13

(U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:
(U) There areI_IVFO Guardians as 0f 0800 on 5 Jarmary 2020 that are tagged to the CERTUNREST2021 Guardian tag and pertain to the events on 6 January 2021:

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572}-10360



Sent Il:mmw.umm_l
To:
Cer MF) G | J'Richards, Jason W. (WF) (FBIY'
Bec: b6 -1
Subject: RE: can you figure out how many everts| ] b7C -1
There is o concrete answer but between permit information ard the rally’s own website (see those maps) I amcountingl I b7E -1 ’ 2 ’ 3 , 5

RS

[ ]

Supervisory Intelligence Analyst

Intelligence Response Team

o]

desk)
cell)
From:l I
Sents ay Jamuary 5 2021 437 PR
To I
Subject: can you figire out how meany ew:msi I

bé -1
b7C -1
b7E -2,3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10362



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI):

Sent: Tuesday lanian, 05 2021 4:72:08 PA
To: |

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: Re: can you figure out how many events| |

Additionallyl IHard to know, so they're only guessing at this point.

--Matt

Froml I

SEP‘I eedav lanarv o0 le0 b6 -1
To
Cc: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI] ] b7C -1

Subject: RE: can you figure out how many eventd 1 b7E 1.2 3.5 13
Thereis no concrete answerbut between permitinformation and the rally’s own website {see those maps}lam countinﬂ | Fe s r~r
ﬁ«««««««
upervisory ntelligence Analyst

Intellj Response Team

desk)
cell)
Froml I
Sent: Tuesday January 5, 2001 4:37 PM
To I
Subject: can you figure out how many eventy |

b7E -2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10363



From:
Sent: _Juesday. December 15, 2020 Z.53.52 PM
To:
Cc:

Bec:
Subject: Re:I I

After additional coordination withI Ias well asI Ibetween thel |we will
ingest and evaluate tips andl |
EWe will also continue coordination wit}I Iand MPD for] Jwill lead theI I
effort
Hit me up with any questions. bé -1,3
b7C -1,3
b7E -2,4,5,8,9,15
s 1]
£80 Washinetn Meld O

Fromi
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 12:34 PM
To
Cc

I Subject:l | I
All-

[ have spoken with SSAl kcd here, about the matter and we will be working in coordination| |
|1 think this will be most helpful in determining the appropriate path of any ongoing federal review of
the allegations along with MPD. SA |1s working on the opening.

SSAq::::F::]
WEQ

| | b6 -1,3
b7C -1,3
bTE -2,3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10364



From: | |

Sent: laouian, 08 2021 123407 DA

To: | I
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: RE: CORRECTION: 1200 Hours SITREP for Review

From;l I

Sent: Wednesdoy Tamiry 6 2021 1210 P
To:
Ce

Subjeet: Re: CORRECTION: 1200 Hours SITREP for Review

Thanlk you! Adding]

Intelligence Analyst
Federal Bureau of Investigation
‘Washington Field Office

b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, b7E -3,5

From{

Sent: Wednesday, January 6. 2021 12:11:30 PM

To |
Subject: CORREC TTON: 1200 Hours STTREP for Review

No issues fromme.

OnJan6, 2021 12:08 PM Jorote:

1200 Hours STTREP for review| |

b5 -1
bée -1
b7C -1

(U//FPO®O» This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communicat DTE =1 ’ 2 ’ 3 ’ 4 ’ 5 ’ 8 ’ 10
any formal or informal written document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in? Charge, Washington Field Office.? Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result
in the possible identification andfor physical harm of human sources, or create undue rotification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U/PO86) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and fucilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit
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

|
Senfs v Jamary 6, 2001 1158 AM
To I
Sul 24 S w

1200 Hours SITREP for review.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10367



b5 -1
b7E -1,2,4,10

(U/RPOBO) This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into
any formal or informal written document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in? Charge, Washington Field Office.? Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security investigations, result
in the possible identification andfor physical harm of human sources, or create undue rotification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and fucilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-10368



From: I

Sent: L 2021 12-12- 25 Dl

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Re: CORRECTION: 1200 Hours SITREP for Review

Intelligence Analyst . b6 -1

b7C -1
b7E -3,5

Federal Bureau of Invesj

se 1T,
To| I
Subject: TI200 NouTs STTRED Tor Revie w

No issues fromme.

OnJan 6, 2021 12:08 PM| Lwrote:
1200 Hours SITREP for review. Correctioni I

b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7 -1,2,3,4,5,8

(U//P@E®) This document is meant as @ summary ofsignf-icant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formafor
informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification
and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U//iem8) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facifities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facifities and personnel. ?As an individual or groups
ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely based on such protected conduct unfess some
indication of criminal or terrorist activity is present.

From

Sent;

To| I
Subject: 1200 Hours SITREP for Review

1200 Hours SITREP for review,

(U//Poee) This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formalor
informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification
and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

{(U//e®) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facifities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facifities and personnel. ?As an individual or groups
ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely based on such protected conduct unfess some
indication of criminal or terrorist activity is present. b5 1

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10

FBI(21-cv-572)-10369




From: I

Sent: 010 AL G 1A D12 W) Y

To: I
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: RE: CORRECTION: 1200 Hours SITREP for Review

OnJan6, 2021 1234 M| Jrote:
Dltl Lpprove and this has gone to]  Need to push out to group.

Froml I b6 - 1

Sent: Wednesday, January 6,202112:12 PM

Toi— I b7C -1

Ccj

Subject: Re: CORRECTION: 1200 Hours SITREP for Review
1

Tha idin
22 ]

Intelligence Analyst

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Sent: ETEECTIV)

Subject: CORRECTION: 1200 Hours SITREP for Review

Noissues from me.

On Jan 6, 2021 12:08 PMJ Iwrote;

1200 Hours SITREP for review. Correction] |

(U /4eeren) This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formalor
informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification
and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

{(U//em) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facifities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facifities and personnel. ?As an individual or groups
ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely based on such protected conduct unfess some
indication of criminal or terrorist activity is present. b5 _ 1

From{ | b6 - 1

Sent: Wedneﬁday January 6, 2021 11:58 AM

701 | b7C -1
Sul s LZUJHOUTS STTREF TOT KevView
1200 Hours SITREP for review, b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10

(U//Porere) This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formalor
informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification
and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U//me) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facifities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-10371



From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:
Bec:
Subject:

#ﬁaﬁvm Lo AN

Yup. That shou

Id help on some.l

Separately, also waiting to hear backfrorDand:I)n their plan:As soon as | know | will pass, as it may need an SAC to SAC call.
s

From :I

Sent: Friday January 1, 2021 10:24 AM
ToI I

Subject: Fw: Due outs]
Great update! Glad they moved forward with the approach.

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field Office

OnJan 1, 2021

9:58 AMJ

IWI’OIC:

Good update out of yesterdays call.

b6 -1
b7A -1
b7C -1

b7 -1,2,3,5,8

12021 117 AN

Subject: Due out:
Friends,

8 |

Regarding the approach/interview of‘: SADmd I comacted:m's evening under the belief that he WcLE
F henied that he W&J I;'r_lstead chirning that | Ivai

IWe were able to ccmviceDo comact:Im our behanam‘

1
b6 -1,2,3
i b7a -1~
He hmlermtecl |
b7¢ -1,2,3
Addiiorsly| b7D -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8
|

TI'll get WRDQHDITOW to put more together for dissemination. I'malso avaihble throughout the weekend to answer any questions that you rmy have.

Happy New Year!

OnDec 31,2020 429 PMJ

All,
Thank: jali
L

IWYOICZ

alltime frame we are workino with Belgw are the die_gute/reminders from todav's call.

Iso if something is missing oryou aren’t on

there but would |I|£ to be included in the updates Elease let us know.

e Wewillh
| hope everyone

ave a call ag-am on Monday. I'll send the invite out later.
has a safe and enjoyable New Years. Talk to you all in 2021!

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10373



IEEI b6 -1
Samsung: b?A _ 1
b7C -1 |

b7E -2,3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10374



b6 -3,4

b7A -1

b7C -3,4

b7D -1

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,13

{U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:

{U) WFQ is tracking the followin! luardians as of 0800 on 3 January 2020:

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
ERLWashington Field Office

Cell
Desk:

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10380



b6 -3,4

b7a -1
b7C -3,4
b7D -1

{U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,13

{U) WFQ is tracking the followinnuardians as of 0800 on 3 January 2020:

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field Office

ell]
Des

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10383



b6 -3,4

b7A -1
b7C -3,4
b7D -1

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,13

{U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:

{U) WFQ is tracking the followinDSuardians as of 0800 on 3 January 2020:

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field Office

Tel | be -1
Desh p7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10385



b6 -3

b7a -1
{U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX: b7¢C -3
{U) WFQ is tracking the followingDSuardians as of 0800 on 3 January 2020: b?D _1

b7E -1,2,4,5,8

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field Office

|
CeII:I
Desk:
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10387



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI:
Sent: 03.2021.2-28:44 DA

To: I

Ce:
Bec:

Subject: Re: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

Tracking all. Thards.

Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

Froml I b6 -1
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 2:2&; b7c _1
To: Alcoke, Matthew R. {WF) {FB|
Subject: RE: FBI WFO Update forJanuary 6th Events b7E _3 7 5 7 8 7 13
Bo:
Thel lThe other restrictions are internal ongoing FBI investigations that typically will include a caveat not to release the information without prior

s inthe pastis that the Sitreps were making it into the media.

Assistant Special Agent in C hdrz' I

FBI Washington Field Office

Cell |

Desk |

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBI;
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 1:55 P

To — |

: Fwd: FBI WFO Update forJanuary 6th Events
[ta inforrn the convarsstion about this tomarrow, please imk if] Fodif 50' I
therthan crowd size estimates?

Thariks,

Matt

Matthew R. Alcoke

Special Agentin Charge

FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

From:l I

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 12:03:04 PM

To; oore, Jennifer L. {WF) (FBI:
Cc:

Subject: Re: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events

Morning Jen and Matt
ﬁnd | were talking this morning and hoping you can give us some direction for the sit reps. As you are both aware during the last event we were inundated with requests from both external partners and internal FBI
entities asking to be included on the sit rep distro, seeing as this event is gaining alot of attention from the USIC, what is our posture for including outside WFO entities in the sit rep distro?

Also FYI or: hopefully everyone is aware that] IS0 far we've been able to get accounts and
currently working with the PMs at H(J JAll this to sayf Jout we're gonna
make it work 77

Thanks,

b6 -1
From Alcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBI): b7C -1

wsSioday lanuany 3 2021 10-33 AN

_ ——1 _ — b7E -1,2,3,5,8
T IMoore Jennifer L. {WF) (FB_I 'Antuono, Steven Mlcha_el {WF) {FBI
Cd
awson, James A. {WF) (FE I IMoy, Stacey R. {WF) (FBI}I IUnelII, Christine E. {WF) (FE I I I

O Update for January 6th Events

this is a great oll-up and offers a host of goad info fram which the ADIC may select to help give FBI EM a good apticinte the Jan Slandscape. Please axtend my thanks to the JTTF ano Intel folks who workad on this iast
night ano this raorning.
Addipgibe athar A0 facyigibitizy
Bnzs ,I ILet uz know if you have follow-up quasticns orneed anything additicnal,
--Matt
Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge
FBI | Washington Field Office
CT & Criticial Incident Mgt Division

Froml - I
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 10:01:35AM

TooMaare lennifor] {WE) (FRHI IAIrnl(p Matthow B {WEL (ER) \I I Antugng Steven Michael {WE) (le I

od |

Subject: FBI WFO Update for January 6th Events
(U/#e=8) The following list of events is being maintained per request of WFO Executive Management. The items on this list are compiled by FBI partner agencies. FBI WFO does not have any information to suggest these events will involve
anything other than first amendment protected activity and is being distributed for situational awareness. Their inclusion here is not intended to associate the protected activity with criminality or a threat to national security, or to infer that
such protected activity itself violates federal law. However, based on known intelligence and/or specific, historical observations, it is possible the protected activity could invite a violent reaction towards the subject individual or others in
retaliation or with the goal of stopping the protected activity from occurring in the first instance. In the event no violent reaction occurs, FBI policy and federal law dictates that no further record be made of the protected activity.
The following information is current as of 3 January 2021 at 0800. This is for FBl internal use only.

L) EVENT QVERVIEW: bée -1

b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13

{U) THREAT REPORTING:

FBI(21-cv-572)-10388



LU PIANNED EVENTS.

b6 -3
b7C -3
b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,10,13

{U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:
{U) WFQ is tracking the followinl_huardians as of 0800 on 3 January 2020:

L 1

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

hincton Field Office
— I b6 -1,3
Desk: b7a -1

b7C -1,3
b7D -1
b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10389




(UL AGENCY POSTURE:

{U) PLANNED EVENTS:

b6 -3,4
b7A -3,4
b7C -1

{U) GUARDIAN APPENDIX:

UWFOistrackingthefollowing huardiansasofOSOOon3Januarv2020: b7D -1
b7E -1,2,4,5,8,13

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field Office

| b6 -1
i — b7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10398



b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Frol

Subject: INFO ALERT: Suspicious Package near US Capitol
I IAdditionallﬁtracking asecond potential device near Washington and Canal —exact location being determined.

Subject: INFO ALERT: Suspicious Package near US Capitol
FBI WFOI I

Froml

SeptoWadoesday lanian s 2021 104D

To I
Subject: FW: Suspicious mge near US Capitol

Froml — I
Sent, v lanuany 6 2021 1250 PV

To I

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: Suspicious Package near US Capitol
From‘ I

Sent: Wednesday January 6 2021 12:50

To

Cc:

b6 -1, per FBI & USSS
b7C -1, per FBI & USSS
b7E -1,2,3,5,8, per FBI & USSS

Subigct ici gearUS Capitgl
Al

Respectfull
S,
PID - Protective Detail Liaison

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is feetfremmse=smy Action may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged,
law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not

keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10402



Sent: laonan 06 D02 L R0 Dl

DNC and RNC on the House sides

S,
Task Force Officer
FBI/ITTE

, b6 -1,5
© b7C -1,5
b7E -3,5,10

Subject: INFO ALERT: Suspicious Package near US Capitol

acking a second potential device near Washington and Canal —exact location being determined.
From
Sent, v lanuan 6 2021 1.00 P

To |
Cc:

Subject: INFO ALERT: Suspicious Package near US Capitol

FBI WFd I

Froml

|
Sent; Wedne=dayJonuary 62001 L0APM b6 -1, per FBI & USSS
ToI I

Subject: FW: Suspicious Package near US Capitol b7c _l I3 per FBI & USSS

ﬁ%r___g____&____i___1 ................................................................................................................................................. b7E -3,5,8,10, per FBI & USSS

Sent: Wednesday_January 6, 2021 12:55 PM
To I

Subigct ici goneaclls Canitgl
All |

Re,
SA|
PID - Protective Detail Liaison
U .

Qf
C|

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is POTOMErTTse=my= Action may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged,
law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not
keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10403



From: DiAntuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) "D/Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI:
Sent: In' 202020 ?'RQ-’MA_I

Ce: z X BIGE] | lf fff %a_mjff T/F) ] |
"Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBI

Re: January 6th events updates

Thanksl II know this is something the Deputy usually asks me.
b7E -2,3,5
Steven M. D'Antuono
Assistant Directorin Charge
= ion Field Office
(mobile)
(office)
Froml I
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 3:2,
To: D'Antuono, Steven Michael
Cc: Moore, Jennifer L. {WF) {FBI coke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBII I)awson, James A. {WF) (FBI:
Subject: January 6th events updates
Afternoon,
Below are sorre highlights regarding the 6 Jaruary everts. As with the everts previouslyl Isit reps will be produced every 2 hours and we'll hdvsl I
>
> There is anticipation for large murbers at the 6th January event, especially as POTUS has discussed and promoted it. b6 1
> POTUS is expected to arrive in DC on 1 January and then a trip to Atlanta on 4 Jar; it does not appear at this time that he or the tamily was invited to these events or will attend. b7¢c -1
> Anticipated WMATA stations to see increase in ridership are Metro Center, Gallery Plice, and Union Station; this is based on similiar events from 12 Decermber. b7E -1 14 2 ’ 3 14 5 ’ 8
b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10407



From: Moore, Jennifer L. (WF} (FBI} "Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI):

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 6:19:

To: "DAntuono, Steven Michael (WEL(EBL "Alcgke Matthew R We) I |
Cc: "Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBI)| I

Bec:

Subject: Re: January 6th events updates

‘We have a collection emphasis message (CEM) going out next week for Inaugeration. I'll have the collection team prepare sorrething for the 6th. This would canvass all intel corrponents in the field for the information.

OnDeg 30,2020 5:11 PM, "Alooke, Matthew R. (W) (ml@te:
Bossl Iand | spoﬁz a few minutes agoon the topic of He hls acall schsduled witfl l think tomorrov_\l |

From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael {WF) (FB: b7c - 1
Sent: Wednesday, December 30,2020 15:59
Tol ] b7E -1,2,3,5
Cc: Moore, Jennifer L. {WF) (FBII IAIcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBII IDawson, James A. {WF) (FBI):
updates

Subject: Re: January 6th events
Thanksl II know this is something the Deputy usually asks me.

Steven M. D’Antuono
Assistant Directorin Charge

= on Field Office
mobile)
office)

Froml I
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 3:28 PM
To: D'Antuono, Steven Michael

Cc: Moore, Jennifer L. {WF) {FBI lcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBII I:Jawson, James A. {WF) (FBI:

Subject: January 6th events updates

Afternoon,

Below are sorre highlights regarding the 6 Jaruary everts. As with the everts previouslyl Isit reps will be produced every 2 hours and we'll hdvel I
>

> Overall Highlichts:

> There is anticipation for large murbers at the 6th January event, especially as POTUS has discussed and promoted it.
> POTUS is expected to arrive in DC on 1 January and then a trip to Atlanta on 4 Jar; it does not appear at this time that he or the tamily was invited to these events or will attend. b6 -1
b7C -1

> Anticipated WMATA stations to see increase in ridership are Metro Center, Gallery Plice, and Union Station; this is based on similiar events from 12 Decermber.
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10408



From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI:
:19 P

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 202Q.5:
To: “Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI 1

Ce: M (B JFicore Jenviter (W) (FEn] ]

Re: January 6th events updates

Copy thanks all

Steven M. D'Antuono
Assistant Director in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
; Office b6 -1
Deso b7C -1

Celly
b7E -1,2,3,5

OnTee 30,2020 5:11 PM, "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)l':lm;ite:
Im.:kmmWo Q. the lopic o e wwrl oo somorroud] ]

Toi |

Cc: Moore, Jennifer L. {WF) (FBI‘ IAIcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBI‘ I:Jawson, James A. {WF) (FBI:
Subject, Be. January 6th events yodate

Thank II know this is something the Deputy usually asks me.

Steven M. D’Antuono
Assistant Directorin Charge

FBl —Washington Field Office
(mobile)
(office)

Froml I
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 3:28 P
To: D'Antuono, Steven Michael

Cc: Moore, Jennifer L. {WF) {FBI lcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBII IDawson, James A. {WF) (FBI:

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
> POTUS is expected to arrive in DC on 1 January and then a trip to Atlanta on 4 Jar; it does not appear at this time that he or the tamily was invited to these events or will attend. b7C 1
> Anticipated WMATA stations to see increase in ridership are Metro Center, Gallery Plice, and Union Station; this is based on similiar events from 12 Decermber. b7E -1.,2.3.5.,8
1253y

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10410




JDawson, James A. (WF) (FBIY’

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 5:11:52.204

To: "D'Antucno, Steven Michael (YELL == |

S s—

Bec:

Subject: Re: January 6th events updates

From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael {WF) (FBI:
Sent: Wednesday, December 30,2020 15:59
ToI I

I)awson,lamesA. {WF) (FBI: b7E -1 4 2 ’ 3 4 5

Cc: Moore, Jennifer L. {WF) {FBI lcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBII
Subject: Re: January 6th events (5]

Thankq

II know this is something the Deputy usually asks me.

Steven M. D’Antuono
Assistant Directorin Charge

FBl —Washington Field Office
mobile)
office)

Froml I
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 3:
To: D'Antuono, Steven Michael

Cc: Moore, Jennifer L. {WF) {FBI

povson.samesnowm e ]

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
> POTUS is expected to arrive in DC on 1 January and then a trip to Atlanta on 4 Jar; it does not appear at this time that he or the tamily was invited to these events or will attend. bIC -1
> Anticipated WMATA stations to see increase in ridership are Metro Certer, Gallery Phice, and Union Statior; this is based on similiar events ffom 12 Decerber. b7E -1,2,3,5,8
b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10412



From: I I
Sent: Wednesday, ember 30, 2020 5:11:
To: "D'Antuono, Steven Michael

F) (FBI:'AIcoke, Matthew R. (WF)

b6 -1
b7C -1
We're working on that now and shoukd have something for you tomorrow. b7E -1,2,3,5

OnDec 30,2020 3:59 PM. "IY Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBIDI Iwmte:
Thank: II know this is something the Deputy usually asks me.

Steven M. D’Antuono
Assistant Directorin Charge
= on Field Office
mobile)
office)

Froml I
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 3:28 PM

To: D'Antuono, Steven Michael

Cc: Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI%W R (we) (rel| bawson, James a. (we) (FBI:
Subject: January 6th events updates
Afternoon,

Below are sorre highlights regarding the 6 Jaruary everts. As with the everts previouslyl Isit reps will be produced every 2 hours and we'll have |
>

> Overall Highlights:

> There is anticipation for large murbers at the 6th January event, especially as POTUS has discussed and promoted it. b6 1
> POTUS is expected to arrive in DC on 1 January and then a trip to Atlanta on 4 Jar; it does not appear at this time that he or the tamily was invited to these events or will attend. b7C¢ -1

> Anticipated WMATA stations to see increase in ridership are Metro Center, Gallery Plice, and Union Station; this is based on similiar events from 12 Decermber. b7E -1 ; 2 ’ 3 ’ 5 ’ 8

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10414



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI)‘I |

'D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) ( FBJ

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2 X
To: "Mooare, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI)|

Cc: "Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBIY
Bec:

Subject: Re: January 6th events updates

‘That's great Jenn, thanks!

-Matt

Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

From: Moore, Jennifer L. {WF) {FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 6:19,
To: D'Antuono, Steven Michael {WF) {FBI |coke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBII
Cc: Dawson, James A. {WF) {FBI |

Subject: Re: January 6th events updates

‘We have a collection emphasis message (CEM) going out next week for Inaugeration. I'll have the collection team prepare sorrething for the 6th. This would canvass all intel corrponents in the field for the information.

OnDec 30, 2020 5:11 PM, "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)] ote:
Bossl land | spoke a few minutes ago on the topic o e has acall scheduled withl II think tomorroﬁ

--Matt

v December 30, 2020 105.50

Subject; Ra.

: D'Antuono, Steven Michael {WF) (FBI:

Thank:

1
Cc: Moore, Jennifer L. {WF) (FBII IAIcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBI‘

II know this is something the Deputy usually asks me.

Steven M. D’Antuono
Assistant Directorin Charge

= n Field Office
obile)
Fice)

b6 -1
b7C -1

IDawson,JamesA. {WF) (FBI: b7E -1 r 2 13 3 13 5

Froml I
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 3:
To: D'Antuono, Steven Michael {WF) {FBI
Cc: Moore, Jennifer L. {WF) {FBI
Subject: January 6th events updates
Afternoon,

Below are sorre highlights regarding the 6 Jaruary everts. As with the everts previouslyl

>
> Overall Highlights:

Icoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBIJ

poson samesn o]

I st reps will be produced every 2 hours and we'll hcwsl I

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

FBI(21-cv-572)-10415



From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI):
. ey 312020 2-55:34 DM
To: heeecucur] |

Re: Media inquiries about Jan 6

1 thinlcl IThis is getting a lot of coverage in the media with the President tweeting about itl I

Steven M. D’Antuono
Assistant Directorin Charge

r“:l:;.‘z!f’ b5 -1
b6 -1

P —— e b7c -1
b7E -3,5

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 12:44 PM
Tol. i

wEexec el |

Subject: RE: Media inquiries about Jan 6
Boss,

From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael {WF) (FBI):

Sent: Thirsday, December3l, 202012:26 P

T Jwe-exee manl |

¢ ]
ubject: Re: Media inguiries aboutJan 6

Thankq |

73

Sieven M. D’ Antuono
Assistant Dircctor in Charge

FBl  Washingion Ficld Oflice

bile)

Froml I b5 - 1

Sent: Thursday, Decambardl 202012-16 PA

ToiWF—EXEC—w‘I | ! b6 -1

Ccj

Subject: Media inquiries aboutJan 6 b7c _1
Good morning Bosses, b7E _3 5
Just wanted to give you a heads up that we and HQ OPA have received several inquiries about whether the FBI has information about planned violence at the January 6 protest, or ahead of next week’s electoral college certifi_Z..."" 4
by Congress. We and HQ have so far declined to comment, but | wanted to put it on your radarsl Iwhen media inquiries will likely increase.

So far, we have received inquiries from national CBS and ABC News, and from The Washington Post.

Thanks and Happy New Year!

FBI(21-cv-572)-10417



From: I I
Sent: Irsday, emper 51, 2020 12:44:1
1 xi | YTVl |

To: - J(ERI
Ce: |

Subject: RE: Media inquiries about Jan 6

= b5 -1
From: D' Antuono, Steven Michael (W) FBI_________] b6 -1

Sent: Thursday, Decenber 31,2020 1226 PM b7C -1
g e ExEC Mo | 1 b7E -3,5

Subjeet: Re: Medr nquiies abowt Jan o

Thank{ |

Sieven M. D’ Antuono
Assistant Dircctor in Charge

FBl  Washingion Ficld Oflice

(mobilc)

olTice)

From{ |

Sent: Thursday, Decermber 31, 2020 12:19 PM

To; WF-EXEC-MGMT]_ ]

o |
Subject: Media mquires about Jan 6

Good morning Bosses,

Just wanted to give you a heads up that we and HQ OPA have received several inquiries about whether the FBI has infornmtion about planned violence at the Jarmary 6 protest, or ahead ofnext week’s electoral college certification by
Congress. We and HQ have so far declined to comment, but I wanted to put it on your mdar:l lvhen media inquiries will likely increase.

So far, we have received inquiries from national CBS and ABC News, and from The Washington Post. b5 -1

Thanks and Happy New Year! b6 -1

EI b7Cc -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10418



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI)‘:
. bier 312020 12:25-20 P

To: | DYY=E= et VeV | |

Copy, tl‘xzmj@i I

“Thanks,
Matt b5 -1

b6 -1
Matthew R. Alcoke b7¢Cc -1
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Ficld | CT/Crisis Division b7E -3,5

Froml I
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 12:15:43PM
To WEEXECMGMT 1
cf ]
Subject: Media inquiries aboutlan 6
Good morning Bosses,
Just wanted to give you a heads up that we and HQ OPA have received several inquiries about whether the FBI has information about planned violence at the January 6 protest, or ahead of next week's electoral college certification
by Congress. We and HQ have so far declined to comment, but | wanted to put it on your radarsl [jvhen media inquiries will likely increase.
So far, we have received inquiries from national CBS and ABC News, and from The Washington Post.
Thanks and Happy New Year!

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10419



From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) "D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI

Sent: 04 2021 12-52-10 P

|

To: bicoe niatnan e ey en] b oecncud
Ce:

RE: Media inquiries about Jan 6

Excellent thank you

Steven M. D'Antuono
Assistant Director in Charge
Federal Bureau of hivestigation

Washington Field Ofice

Desk)

Cell}

From;l I

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 12:5
Wﬂ(k (WE) (FRI _EXEC-MGMIT

I amon Wmmml_l—_l

Subject: RE: Media inquiries about Jan 6

Good aftemoon,

‘We received an inquiry from CBS National about Wednesday’s events. We provided the below approved staterrent and will follow up with the outlets who asked last week and provide the same.

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

"The FBI's Washington Field Qffice respects the rights of individuals to peacefully exercise their First Amendment rights. We are committed to working closely with our local, state, and federal law enforcement partrers to
apprehend individuals who commit violence and criminal activity that constitutes a federal crime or poses a threat to national security. The FBI does not initiate investigations based solely on an individual’s race, ethnicity,

national origin, religion, or the exercise of First Amendment rights. We remind members of public to be aware of their survoundings and to report any suspicious activity to law enforcement.”

I_uiki
[ ]

Public Aftairs Officer
‘Washington Field Office

Federal Bureau of Investigation

[ ]

(@FBIWFO

T —
Sent: Thursday, Decermber 31, 2020 1275 PM

To E-EXEC-MGMI

Ce|

Subject: Re: Medn Iquiries abott Jan 0

Copy, rhar&cl

Thanke,
Matt
Matthew R. Alcoke

Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

From] |
Sent: Thursday, Dece: 312020 12-19-43 DM
To WEEXECMJ

Subject: Media inquiries about Jan 6

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

Congress. We and HQ have so far declined to comment, but I wanted to put it on your radarg

So far, we have received inquiries from national CBS and ABC News, and from The Washington Post.

Thanks and Happy New Year!

1

Jvhen media inquiries will likely increase.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10420



From: I
Sent: londay, January U4, 20211 ojaaﬂa_l
hEEEC el

To: vAlcoka Matthow B _ANEV(ER] }'Dantioon Steven Mict
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

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI|

Sent; Thusdav, Decenber 31,2020 1225 PM
To Wr-ExEC-MaMv]
Ce ]

Subject: Re: Medn Iquiries abott Jan 0

Copy, rhar\kl

“Chanks,
Mt
Matthew R. Alcoke

Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

From;l I

Sent: Thursday, Dece: L2000 12-10-43 PR
To: WE-EXEC-M(T

Cef

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

N ———

Congress. We and HQ have so far declined to comment, but I wanted to put it on your rada

hen media inquiries will likely increase.

Thanks and Happy New Year! b5 -1

D b6 -1

_ b7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10422



From: |
Sent: rsday, ember 31, 2020 4:02:32
'li T2 =aa VeV |

To: ) oven Michaal SAEYVERIY

Re: Media inquiries about Jan 6

Copy, thanks! We'll ket HQ know that's our plan and circle back with you on Monday to make sure it's still good to go.

OnDec 31, 2020 2:55 PM, '"IY Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) @Blm
1 thinlcl I

This is getting a lot of coverage In the media with the President tweeting about HI

Steven M. D’Antuono

Assistant Directorin Charge
on Field Office
mobile)
office)

bs -1

bé -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

Froml I

Ccj

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 12:44
Tormmmmml LNELLE Eexecvcvl

Subject: RE: Media inquiries about Jan 6
Ba:

D'Antuono, Steven Michael {WF) (FBI:

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 202012:26 PV
| Jve-exec mam]

ok
Subject: Re: Media inguiries aboutJan 6

Thanks

Sieven M. D’Antuono
Assistant Dircctor in Charge

in Ficld Office
bilc)
MMico)

Froml I
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 20201210 DI
To WE_ -

[«

Subject: Media inquiries aboutlan 6
Good morning Bosses,

Just wanted to give you a heads up that we and HQ OPA have received several inquiries about whether the FBI has information about planned violence at the
by Congress. We and HQ have so far declined to comment, but | wanted to put it on your radarsl
So far, we have received inquiries from national CBS and ABC News, and from The Washington Post.

ﬁand Happy New Year!

b7E -3,5

rotest, or ahead of next week’s electoral college certif __
hen media inquiries will likely increase.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10424



From: Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI:
Sent: bier 22 2020 11-(12-24 AR

To: I

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Metropolitan Police Department's Joint Operations Command Center (JOCC} - Upcoming Activations - December 31, 2020 and January 6, 2021

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 202Q10.52

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (F8I] |
Subject: Fw: Metropolitan Police Department's Joint Operations Command Center {JOCC) - Upcoming Activations - December 31, 2020and January 6, 2021
Hey Boss,
fmmmumum oornine We will Rioh nowl ]
*Sent from Sarmsung Ermil* b6 -1

b7C -1
‘Assistant Special Agent in Charg b7E -1,2,3,5,8
F]?ILWas 'pe(;mFieldOl:lice R: r& 2y

Cell
Desl

OnDec 22, 2020 10:43 AM, “Akoke, MatthewR. (WF) GB)] ot
FYSA below. Let me know your thoughts or suggestions about WFO posture on either of the dates noted below, once you have a sensd I

Thanks--
--Matt

Froml I

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 10:32

1d

JAlcoke, Matthew R. {WF) {FBI]

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Metropolitan Police Department's Joint Operations Command Center {JOCC) - Upcoming Activations - December 31, 2020 and January 6, 2021
Geod after
‘e Metio

s Joint Operations Command Center (JOCT) will be operational for two {2} upcomi

; bé -1,5,6
a'Ts\ianl(s clear. b7c -1 4 5 4 6
b7E -8,13

uly directly to e providing t me and contact information for the representstive, as well as the hours we should expect the
se keep in mind that we are extremely ed inspacing due 1o the curent heaith pandemic and the dio
if you are no longer the point of contact for your sgency, please reply and let me know who the point of

ted untii all e

ct. 1t will remain

vities theoughout the

1. hwrsday, December 31, 2020 at 1800 howrs for New Year's Eve 2
2. Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 0700 hours for First Amendment demonstrations throughout the District. it will remain activated ur

o have a representative for either {or both) of these JOCC activations, pleas
3 be in the JOCE e that he or she has seating during the eveni.
i Therefore, we are i

If you would like

will ity my besito e

represen

allowing for one representatiy

pract
Contac

IUn,fcrtuna&ely. we canact provide garage parking during this evern

| nowever, there are designated areas that you can park in the street or in public parking facilities nearby]

side of MPD facilities. W WMPD witl ha

y into the JOCC. & e spare personal protective equipment (PPE) and

tatives b

he personal food and beverage you require for your tour ot duiy. There are some vending machines in the building az well. Unfortunatealy,
g a small cooler if 1 ed. There are sorme local restaul hat deliver tcﬁas well,

ED/FOUC/LES aptops, cell phone are authorized. if you do not have a laplop with & wireless connection, there
his is the case ahead of time.

< and
3, and

er

2 limited number of DC government como
As atways, thank you for your continued support,
Respocifully

For the latest informmtion on the District Governrrent’s response to COVID- 19 (Coronavirus), please visit

FBI(21-cv-572)-10425



From: I
Sent: DL DT

To: I
Ce:

Bec:

‘What tie is the tearrs call
S. .
(©)
OnJan4,_ 2021 18:47) |
Thank:

L mail a second ago to the SSAs to hold a quick Teams call. You andmre welcome to join. The plan for the 6" has changed followind I b6 _1 ’ 5
Assistant SpeciaJAgeminCharge: b7C -1 4 5
FBI Washington Field Office b7E -3,5,8,13
Cel
Desk
From I
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:46 PM
T
3| |
Subje

Good evening,

just called wanting to knov\I

He asked ifthexrmm.d.w.mﬁl W&mﬁbut 3gain, my Uncerstanaing was[ |

He also asked iff
Not sure how you want to address further but he is expecting an email or call back by tomorrow.
Thanks,

SA|
FBI WFO
ell
Sent from a mobile device. Please excuse any typos.

b7E -3,13

FBI(21-cv-572)-10427



From: I

Sent: 04 2021 6:96.00 Ph

To: |
Ce:

Bec:

Thx! I'll be on as an observer 2

= »
ell

b7C -1
Sent froma mobike device. Please excuse any typos. b7E -3,5,13
2y

OnJan4, 2021 655 PMI Jrorte:
We are jumping on now. JOSTse Nt you the mvite.
i . e

ffic

W L call

()
On Jan &, 2021 18:47) Jwrote:
ThankD

ail a second ago to the SSAs to hold a quick Teams call. You anDare welcome to join. The plan for the 61" has changed followinq I

Assistant Special Agent in Charge :
FBI Washi igld Qffice b6 -1,5

Cel b7C -1,5
Froml I b7E _3,5,8,13

Subje
Good evenin
ust called wanting to knowiil I
He asked if they could receivd Uys are \Bente TOoTcourse sard TWoUld Checkow Ut again, my unaerstancing wa.
He also asked i!i I
Not sure how you want to address further but he is expecting an email or call back by tomorrow.
Thanks,
S,
FBI WFO

ell
Sent from a mobile device. Please excuse any typos.

b7E -3,13

FBI(21-cv-572)-10428



From: I I

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 5:25:01 \FM—l
To: k auon Michaol ANEV(ER]

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: RE: proposed follow-up statement
Thanks Boss—I found her andl Iwas part of that conversation and can explain.

From: D' Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) GBD_________ ]
Soft Wl ey 6. 2021 S24 P
To: |

o b5 -1
Subject: proposed tollow-up staterert b6 -1
Yes b7C -1
Steven M. D'Antuono b7E -3 4 5
Assistant Director in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
‘Washington Field Office

Desk)

Celly
OnJan6, 2021 5:18 PMJ Jwore:
Boss,
1 lost track of Jenn, who was approving our staterrents. Are we okay to send out the below as a follow-up staterrent? Brian Hale is good with it.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10429



Assistant Special Agent in Charge b6 -1
ERLWashiogtan Field Office b7C -1

Ce I b7E -3,5
Desl

FBI(21-cv-572)-10432



Thank you. Have 3 great day!

Fromi I
Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 9:28 PM

Tol |

| I
Subject: Fwd: QUICK TUR D: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting
Sorry. Ugh. Forgot to ad

Please reply to this ermil with your responses.

Y —

L/ JTTE
cell
| b -1
OnJan2, 2021 9:27 P] te:
e ey o e e o T TR e b7C -1
Guys - sorry for the late emmail and quick trnaround ask on this. We need to provide responses to ight away.
b7E -1,2,3,4,5

1 ]- Can you guys please provide responses to the below questions as to your agency posture. Dmd MD 1 know you don't estimate crowd sizes due to liwsurs)

D can you please review the Guardians tagged "CERTUNREST21" and look for any new/credible threats not reported below. If we have sorre, please inchude a short description in the same forrmt.

Sorry guys. Thanks

]

cell

Date: Jan 2, 2021 855 PM

Sufiac QUICK TURNARQUND: Dot L Pl Mt
1o I

Ce:
Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He Scun:ms called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tonmoWDWiﬂ be the min POC to conpile the info. Please get everything to her before 9:30 amtormorrow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so
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

;ssmam ;pec ; ;lzev 1t in Charge

FBI Washington Field Office

FBI(21-cv-572)-10434



Date: Jan 2, 2021 855 PM

Subject: QUICK TURNAROQUND: Due Quts for 1/3 Princpals Meeting
To

|
Cc:
Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said thdm called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.

He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting torrmovDWﬂl be the main POC to conpile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 amtomorrow morning. Please cc the whole team on all ermils so
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-10437



b5 -1

b6 -2,3,4

b7C -2,3,4

b7D -2

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,13

ubje D: Due Outsfor1/3PrmcpasNeetmg

Happy New Year Team,

Sorry to interrupt your weekend. The ADIC spoke to the Deputy Director this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said thdm called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow 1/3.
He requested that we get him any updated/additional intel prior to his meeting tormorro will be the main POC to compile the info. Please get everything to her before 930 am tormorrow morning. Please cc the whole team on all enmils so
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

;ssmam ;pec ; Agent in Charge

FBI(21-cv-572)-10439




From: | |

Sent: e OB DT S ER EO DN
To:

Cc:

Bee:

Subject: Re: REVIEW: 1/6/21 1600 Hours SITREP

no issues.

From:l I b6 - 1

Septatiadoacday loouao 2 2021 2:02 DR

Subject: REVIEW: 1/6/21 1600 Houirs SITREP b7C -1

Belaw isthe 1800 haure SITREP forreviow and LIhankyvoul b7E 1 , 2 , 3 , 5 , 8 , 9 , 10 , 13

(U/PTrD) This document is meant as a summary of significant investigative highlights and NOT as a comprehensive review of the investigation. ?The information contained in this communication is NOT to be incorporated into any formalor
informalwritten document without the authorization of a Special Agent?in?Charge, Washington Field Office. ?Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive nationalsecurity investigations, result in the possible identification
and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

{U/#Pee®) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or around U.S. Government property and facifities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this otherwise
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

FBI(21-cv-572)-10441



Sent: Monday, December 14, 20207:42 PM
To
Cc
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Message

adin[ ]

*Sent from Sarmsung Email*

Assistant Special Agent in Charge :

FBI Washington Field Office

b7C -1,3,8

o Qo | b7E -1,2,3,5,8
Date: Dec 14, 2020 739 PM

S . . = A0
To|

Cc!

Hey guysl Izaw this post ODHC did not see it OD but it alarmed him T am passing on to you guys. Sorry I don't have more information, but I wanted to pass given
the content”

Let me know ifimage does not come through.

Date: Dec 14, 2020 736 PM

Subject: [EXTFRNAT FMAIL] - Messace
To

Cc!

Sent from my iPad b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10443



From: 1 |

Sent: Wedn 5837 PM
To: ”SIOC‘%‘HQ—ALL—USERS”I Jwro Fouol | "WFO_CRITIGAL_INGIDENT] |
Cc:

Bec:
Subject: Re: SIOC NOTIFICATION: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO

b6 -1
b7C -1
C— PTE =38
ot |
Cell ]
From: SIO:
Sent: WednesdayJaouan.6.2021 3:23 P\
To: HQ-ALLUSER] wro Foud Jwro_criTicaL_INCIDENY |
Cc: SIO
Subject: : SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO
UNCLASSIFIED// &6~
<< RTF:Rich object >>
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
STRATEGIC INFORMATION
& OPERATIONS CENTER
<< RTF:Rich object >>
SIGC NOTIFICATION
SYNOPSIS: The following imessage s being sent on behalf of the FBI Police:
SOURCE OF INFORMATION: FBI Police, Colonel Scott Giroux
<< RTF:Rich object >>
Strategic Information & Operati , Room5712 | | b6 -1
ncy Action Specialis Watch Compmander: SSA| I b7¢ -1
<< ich object >>
TN IR TURTENT NN A WA B SSENERE R VL ERTWN " TR AT SN b7E -1 ’ 2 ’ 3 7 8
This message and any attachirents are for situational awareness and mmy be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you received this in error, please dekete, do not disserminate finther, and notify SIOC immediately.
UNCLASSIFIED/ 06

FBI(21-cv-572)-10446



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI:

Sent:

To: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)":
Cc:

Bee:

Subject: Re: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION OFD ON 01/05/2021.

D{m‘im for the call with context. The crdyD.mi S10C errails ¥ have, inciading bekow, are refated to the C/P, not ﬁDﬁMem.

-Matt

Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

B 5 b6 -1

Sent: Monday, Jamuary 4, 2021, 21:52
To: Akoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI); D' Artuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)
Subject: RE: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION OF:PN 01/052021.

Bosses,

b7E -1,2,3,5

6} deare tracking on this rmttetDrecei\k:d it directly this evening ﬁonDlml notified uthas opened a Guardian and will be going direct wﬂ:We have notified Capitol police as vw:]l:lmd

ave also been notified.

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

Assistant Spec'; Agent in Charge

OnJan4, 2021 944 PM] Jrorte:

Received b

From: SIO
Sent: Monday, January 4, 20213:18PM

To: SIOC_CRITICAL_INCIDENT_H(J Jvro_crimicaL_INCIDENT o roud

Cc: HQ-DIV22-S10C.DD-ADD-EAD JR-ExEC-sC-AsC-Uq

Beach,

|
Georfe p_iope) (il
D'Antuono, Steven Michael {W] lcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBI)I IOnks, Sherri E. {DO) {FBI
Smith, James H. (DO) (FM&O

Subject: SITUATIONAL A N:ACTIVATION O N 01/05/2021.

UNCLASSIFIED/FeEe=

I:arlisl i
eador, Stanley M. {DO) {FBI

FEDERAL BUREALT OF INVESTICATION

STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTE]

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTHFICATION

SOURCE OF INFORM. . i j dich
CURRENT SITUATION]

b6 -1
b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

Designated persomnel are requested to report to FBIHQ, S-IOCI 5th Floor, Room 5712} J Termperature checks and COVID protocols will be in place.
Please contac Section Chief Jeff Downey, r AS( Jwith any questions.
Thank you.

COORDINATION: SIOC will coordinate with appropriate FBIHQ ertities and provide updates as they are received.

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, Room5712|

Erxergency Action Specialist Watch Conmnder: SSAI I

STeTETT TR

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTERNAL AND MAYNOT BE RELEASED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION
This message and any attachiments are for situational awareness and may be confidentiallegally privileged. If you received this in etror, please delete, do not disserminate firther, and notify SIOC immediately.

UNCLASSIFIED/EaE6-

FBI(21-cv-572)-10447



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI):

Sent: 04,2021 9:31.44 PM

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Re: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION OFI ION 01/05/2021.

‘Thanks
{or the hve bre

As we dis

2w call sorreting tamow to conrdinate the overflow of receive-only p@ SIOC

ronecton to STOC and &Dk’b: the verbal updates).

and to scordinate a cons check

“Thanks-- b6 -1
--Matt

b7C -1
From] ] b7E -3,5
Sent Mondav Jamary 4207712120
To:
Ce:

Subject: FW: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION OF‘ ION 01/05/2021.

Assistant Spec ; Azent in Charge :

Karlisle, Travis D (D) (FBI)

FBI fhice

Cell

Desk:

From: SIO:

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9: 182

To: SIOC_CRITICAL_INCIDENT_HQJ MIFO CRITICAL_INCIQENT Mwﬁl ]
ADD-EAD] -sC-AsC-Uq each, (igg[gg piopE (FRIl

%DA L I {WE} {FBI lcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBII Ii)nks, Sherri E. {DO) {FBI|

mith, James {FBI 10

Subject: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: ACTIVATION O ON 01/05/2021.

UNCLASSIFIED/#oE6-

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: Deputy Director David Bowdich

Designated p are requested to report to Hoor, J Temperature checks and COVID protocols will be in place.
Please contac Section Chief Jeff Dow T AS J with any questions.
Thank you. be -1

COORDINATION: SIOC will coordinate with appropriate FBIHQ ertities and provide updates as they are received.

b7C -1

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, Room 5712 [f
Emergency Action Specialist| | Watch Comprander: SSA |

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTERNAL AND MAYNOT BE RELEASED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION

This message and any attachiments are for situational awareness and may be confidentiallegally privileged. If you received this in etror, please delete, do not disserminate firther, and notify SIOC immediately.

UNCLASSIFIED/ FOE6~

FBI(21-cv-572)-10449



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI):

Sent: 05 2021 7.07:02 AN
1

To:

Cc: "D ANIIOND, Steven Michaal {(WF) (FBI)‘l I
Bec:

Subject: Re: Subject Located:

Tl'nuﬂqmmeap speedy wotk to this resolution.

Boss, see below for the resoltion of the new threat wentoved st night. ™

-Matt
Matthew R. Alcoke b6 -1
Special Agent in Charge b7C -1
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division
b7E -1,2,3,5,8
Froml I

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:30:03 PM
To: Alcoke, Matthew R. {WF} {FBI|
Subject: Subject Locate

as able) forthe subject and Jrhe subﬁctl }has been located though the subject] |
wro coordinited witFl Imade contact with the subject at his rsﬁdence and intizrviewed
oo | ]
|
ill touch base with USADC tomorrow on this and FBII IwiII also talk to their AUSA.

FBI Washineton Field Office

b7E -1,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10451



From: I
Sent: L 22 Aan P

To:

Cc:

m:ject: RE: Tarrio arrest? bé -1 I3 3
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ b7c -1,3
b7E -3,5™]

FBI(21-cv-572)-10452



Sent: RN

anything on this, if you are contacted, should be directed to MPD. We have no involverrent, and no confirmmtion. Separately, there was a civil lawsuit filed against the Proud Boys and Enrique Tarrio today by the Metropolitan
AME for the destruction of their BLM sign in Decerrber. You ruy be contacted by press about that given our public reward with MPD for information on the two clurches.

Tharnks as always!

SSArI | b6 -1
I“m | p7Cc -1
b7E -3,5

OnJan4, 2021 2:14 PM] |ote:
H

as nothing to share on this; ccing SSAI lNhO coveri I

From I
Sept;
To
Cc:
Subject: Tarrio arrest?

H

Isee tha is out of the office.

Are you tracking that MPD is planning to arrest Proud Boys leader Enrique Tarrio this afternoon on a misdemeanor charge of disturbing the peace? If so, we are likely to get media inquiries about whether we have any involvement. Do you
have any info you can share with us?

Thanks!

—

Supervisory Public Affairs Specialist
Washington Field Office

u of Investigation
desk)
cell)

b7E -2,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10453



From: I I
Sent: Satuday January 02,2021 8.34:13 P

To:

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: Re: The 6th

1 assumel Iwe only have the info from last Tuesday's partners caIIDcan definitely be point to pull this info together. What do you think our deadline is to get this

info together and to the Bosses?

Sept: ;
To|
subject Twa The &th be -1

b7C -1
*Sent from Sarmsung Ermil* b7E -1,3,5,8,13

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From "Akoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FB1)|:|
Date: Jan 2, 2021 8:14 PM

Subiect-TFad- The b

To
Ccl

Happy New Year! § hope you've had a chiance to relar a be. Whie i nfeaupting e resnation, {mhopeii imore Js on the torron, eoe Jan

Scary $or the 11tk hour request £ sorne wirk this evening or fist thing in the mmoening. Youlll note below that the ADIC
¥

he due-oas bulleted below NLT msd-reorning tormrrow. Alse, please MK

L1

teqin ana S 10 G5

inoldng to errpower the DI in a Brinck orniittee rreeting tosrorrenw affemoon related to Jan & Ploase put vou

Hmy mernory 8 carrec

you shouid feet fee to go diect

T suggested to Jenn thet she ard T should Jet you e borate directly on tiese due-outs, lowever, she hasi't vet resporded to the ADIC's o iy messages just yet. In gt of the short deadlie, T dhind

--Matt

Matthew R Alcoke

Special Agent in Charge

FBI | Washington Field Office

CT & Criticial Incident Mgt Division

From: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (mr:

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021, 1934
To: Akoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI); Moore, Jemnifer L. (WF) (FBI)
Subject: The 6th

Hey Jenn and Matt,
Sorry to bother you both on a Saturday night. Hope you both had a nice New Years. | spoke to the Deputy this evening and told him what we had for intel and our plans regarding the 6th. He said that the acting SecDef has
called for a Principals Meeting at 1 pm tomorrow. He requested that | get him any updated/additional intel prior to his afternoon meeting tomorrow.

I'm thinking additional intel would be:

6. anything I haven't asked for in the first 5 bullets that you think would be good to send over to him for his reference.

ru;mmwnon'l Iic stated he was thinkingl |
JMatt, let’s put something togethef |

If | could have something by mid-morning so | can send over to him before his 1 pm meeting | would greatly appreciate it ??

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,13
Thanks,
Steve

Steven M. D’Antuono
Assistant Directorin Charge

= on Field Office
mobile)
office)

FBI(21-cv-572)-10456



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBl):

02 2021 8:32-06 DM

Great. Thanks rmuch.

- it

Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

Froml

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 8:30:44 PM
To: Alcoke, Matthew R_{WF] {FBI

Cc!
Subject: Fwd: The 6th

Happy New Year Boss,

b7E -3,5,8

:Iand 1 have made contact and will take care of the iterrs below. Her teamwas putting together an update for Monday but we may include sorre of'the additional relevant info for tomorrow’s meeting.

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

;ssmam ;pec ; Agent in Charge
C
Des

On Jan?2, 2021 8:14 PM, "Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)

lappy New Year! { hope vou've had a charce to relax a by, while

Sorry for the 11gh hour request £

Learslul C: 'L(J"i(?’-hb'f 10 angwes

s work this evend
the due-outs bulleted be

{suggesied to Jerm that she and T should let you ar‘:iD

A

with her.

Thankes mmich: -
~-Mait

Matthew R Alcoke

Special Agent in Charge

FBI | Washington Field Office

CT & Criticial Incident Mgt Divisi

r firs

rhorste

ing inthe sxoreiog. Yo

[wrote:

on these due-outs; howeser,

e hwesn't

vet respord

ow MLT reid-morning tomorrow. Also, please EME. oy premoy is currccl

ted to the AT

T leping the relaxston, I'mhopefitl mmove 8 onthe harizon, cone Jan 22, .

I note below that the ADIC 8 ooking to enpower the D i a Princip:

' Compmitiee neeting tomorrow afternoon rekated o Jan 6. Please put your

5 Or my e

Justvet. In fight of the short deadbne, § thick you sboul e fee to go drect

From: D Aniuono, Steven Michael (W) (FBIL________]

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

He also threw at me a ‘suggestion']

JHe stated he was thinking]

Matt, let's put something togethe§ |

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

FBI(21-cv-572)-10458



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI):

Sent: 04,2021 10-29-10 PM

To: |
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Re: UPCOMING Washington DC Street Closures

Coal. gofor it

Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

Froml I
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10 28.45 P b7C -1

To: Alcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (me _
Subject: Re: UPCOMING Washington treet Closures b7E 3 7 5

Sorry for the confusion. Yes, I meant just the road closures.

*Sent from Sarrsung Email*

OnJan4, 2021 10:24 PM. "Alcoke. Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) ote:
i vou rmean the ADIC wanted © keep & herce, the reason asiwdDo

“The other ACs pushed it 1o theit affected s via ASACS or SSAs

reoukd go to all WO WD

ess 1 only to HQC supvs.

Or did you trean the sireet closw t aspect spect

Thanks

- it

Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

me:l I
Sent: Monday, Jamuary 4, 2021, 22:04
To: Akoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI)
Subject: Fwd: UPCOMING Washington DC Street Closures

Boss,

Are you good with this being sent out to all ot WFO VHD
b6 -1

*Sent from Sarrsung Email* b7C -1
b7E -3,5

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

IEBIMM&LQM_I

Fro
Date: Jan 4, 2021 607 PM

e ————
1o

c |
Good afternoon,
Due to the First Amendment — protected activities, multiple street cIosure_s and parking restrictions will affect commute in downtown Wa_shington, DC bgginning tomorrow January 5 — 7, 2021
SAC Alcoke] 1
Please forward as appropriate.
Below a list of affected areas:

Street Closures

v :59 PM. If safe to do so, vehicles will be allowed to enter the restricted areas if individuals are on essential
business or traveling to/from their residence.

Constitution Ave from Pennsylvania Ave to 18" St, NW
K St from 9% St, NW to 18" St, NW

| St from 9th St, NW to 18% St, NW

H St from 9t St, NW to 18t St, NW

New York Ave from 9th St, NW to 15t St, NW

New York Ave from 17t St, NW to 18" St, NW

G St from 9% St, NW to 15t St, NW

G St from 12t St, NW to 15% St, NwW

G St from 17 St, NW to 18™ St, NW

F St from 9th St, NW to 15t St, NW

F St from 12% St, NW to 15% St, NW

F St from 17 St, NW to 18 St, NW

E St from 9t St, NW to 15t St, NW

E St from 17t St, NW to 18+ St, NW

D St from 5% St, NW to 9 St, NW

FBI(21-cv-572)-10460



D St from 17t St, NW to 18™ St, NW
C St from 31 St, NW to 6% St, NW
C St from 17% St, NW to 18" St, NW

Pennsylvania Ave, NW from 3™ St, NW to 15t St, NW
Pennsylvania Ave, NW from 17t St, NW to 18" St, NW

Indiana Ave from 31 St to 5% St, NW
3n St from Independence Ave, SW to D St, NW

4t St from Independence Ave, SW to Pennsylvania Ave, NW

4% St from Indiana Ave, NW to E St, NW

5t St from Indiana Ave, NW to E St, NW

6t St from Constitution Ave, NW to E St, NW
7% St from Independence Ave, SW to E St, NW
9t St from Constitution Ave, NW to E St, NW
10t St from Constitution Ave, NW to L St, NW
11t St from Pennsylvania Ave, NW to L St, NW
12t St from Constitution Ave, NW to L St, NW
13t St from Pennsylvania Ave, NW to L St, NW
14 St from Independence Ave, SW to L St, NW
15% St from Independence Ave, SW to L St, NW
16t St from H St, NW to L St, NW

Vermont Ave from H St, NW to L St, NW
Connecticut Ave from H St, NW to L St, NW
17t St from Independence Ave, SW to L St, NW
Madison Dr from 3 St, NW to 15% St, NwW
Jefferson Dr from 3 St, SW to 15" St, SW

12 St Tunnel

9t St Tunnel

While MPD does not anticipate street closures on January 5 or 7, or additional street closures on January 6, there is the potential for intermittent street closures.

No Parking

January 5 at 6:00 AM to January 7 at 11:59 PM:
H St from 15t St, NW to 17 St, NW

1 St from 15 St, NW to 17 St, NW
Connecticut Ave from H St, NW to L St, NW
Vermont Ave from H St, NW to L St, NW

15% St from | St to K St, NW (west side of McPherson Sq)
17t St from | St to K St, NW (east side of Farragut Sq)

January 5 — 6 from 12:01 AM to 11:59 PM:

Constitution Ave from Pennsylvania Ave, NW to 18" St, NW

Pennsylvania Ave from 3% St, NW to 18" St, NW
E St from 9t St, NW to 15t St, NW

F St from 12% St, NW to 15% St, NW

G St from 12 St, NW to 15% St, NW

| St from 9th St, NW to 15% St, NW

1 St from 17t St, NW to 18% St, NW

H St from 9% St, NW to 15" St, NW

H St from 17t St, NW to 18 St, NW

K St from 9t St, NW to 18t St, NW

New York Ave from 9% St, NW to 15% St, NW
17t St from Constitution Ave, NW to L St, NW
(west side of Farragut Sq)

15% St from Constitution Ave, NW to L St, NW
(east side of McPherson Sq)

16t St from K St, NW to O St, NW

14 St from Independence Ave, SW to L St, NW
13t St from Pennsylvania Ave, NW to L St, NW
12t St from Constitution Ave, NW to E St, NW
11t St from Pennsylvania Ave, NW to E St, NW
10 St from Constitution Ave, NW to E St, NW

9t St from Constitution Ave, NW to Pennsylvania Ave, NW

7% St from Independence Ave, SW to E St, NW
6™ St from Constitution Ave, NW to E St, NW

4t St from Independence Ave, SW to Pennsylvania Ave, NW
3n St from Independence Ave, SW to Pennsylvania Ave, NW

New York Ave from 18" St, NW to 17% St, NW
C St from 18% St, NW to 17t St, NW

D St from 18" St, NW to 17 St, NW

Madison Dr from 3 St, NW to 15" St, NwW
Jefferson Dr from 3 St, SW to 15t St, SW

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTERNAL AND MAYNOT BE RELEASED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10461



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI)‘:
Sent: Mooday anian, 042021 10:24:07 PA

To: I I

Ce:

Bec: bée -1
Subject: Re: UPCOMING Washington DC Street Closures

Or did you meas the street closures? That as coukd g6t all WFO mD
‘Thanks

- Mttt

Matthew R. Alcoke

Special Agent in Charge

FBI Washington Fieldv\ CT/Crisis Division

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

Date: Jan4, 2021 607 PM

Subject: UPCOMING Washington DC Street Closures
1ol |

C |
Good afternoon,
Due to the First Amendment — protected activities, multiple street closures and parking restrictions will affect commute in downtown Washington, DC beginning tomorrow January 5 — 7, 2021,
SAC Alcokd |

lease forward as appropriate.
Below a list of affected areas:

Street Closures
On January 5 — 6, the following streets will be restricted/closed to vehicular traffic from approximately 6:00 AM to 11:59 PM. If safe to do so, vehicles will be allowed to enter the restricted areas if individuals are on essential
business or traveling to/from their residence.

Constitution Ave from Pennsylvania Ave to 18" St, NW
K St from 9t St, NW to 18t St, NW
1 St from 9" St, NW to 18" St, NW
H St from 9t St, NW to 18t St, NW
New York Ave from 9th St, NW to 15t St, NW
New York Ave from 17% St, NW to 18" St, NW
G St from 9% St, NW to 15t St, NW
G St from 12t St, NW to 15% St, NwW
G St from 17t St, NW to 18% St, NW
F St from 9th St, NW to 15t St, NW
F St from 12% St, NW to 15% St, NW
F St from 17% St, NW to 18 St, NW
E St from 9% St, NW to 15" St, NW
E St from 17t St, NW to 18+ St, NW
D St from 5% St, NW to 9t St, NW
D St from 17t St, NW to 18 St, NW
C St from 3 St, NW to 6% St, NW
C St from 17t St, NW to 18 St, NW
Pennsylvania Ave, NW from 3™ St, NW to 15% St, NW
Pennsylvania Ave, NW from 17t St, NW to 18" St, NW
Indiana Ave from 3rd St to 5% St, NW
3 St from Independence Ave, SW to D St, NW
4t St from Independence Ave, SW to Pennsylvania Ave, NW
4t St from Indiana Ave, NW to E St, NW
5t St from Indiana Ave, NW to E St, NW
6t St from Constitution Ave, NW to E St, NW
7% St from Independence Ave, SW to E St, NW
9t St from Constitution Ave, NW to E St, NW
10 St from Constitution Ave, NW to L St, NW
11t St from Pennsylvania Ave, NW to L St, NW
12t St from Constitution Ave, NW to L St, NW
13% St from Pennsylvania Ave, NW to L St, NW
14 St from Independence Ave, SW to L St, NW
15% St from Independence Ave, SW to L St, NW
16% St from H St, NW to L St, NW
Vermont Ave from H St, NW to L St, NW
Connecticut Ave from H St, NW to L St, NW
17% St from Independence Ave, SW to L St, NW
Madison Dr from 3 St, NW to 15% St, NwW

Jefferson Dr from 3 St, SW to 15t St, SW
12 St Tunnel

FBI(21-cv-572)-10463



9% St Tunnel

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
Pennsylvania Ave from 3" St, NW to 18" St, NW

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

15t St from Constitution Ave, NW to L St, NW

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
New York Ave from 18 St, NW to 17t St, NW

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

FBI(21-cv-572)-10464



Sent:

From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI)‘:
ﬁa@w 062001 5:57:46 PM

To:

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Re: USCP Shocting

Copy. Thark you,

Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

Sent, N danuan 6,2021 55712 PV

T01 IAIcoke, Matthew R. {WF) (FBI):

Subject: USCP Shooting
No request for assistance. MPD will process scene per MOU. No issues.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10465



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcc:

Subject:

Attachments: thumbnail IMG 3812.jpg

FBI(21-cv-572)-10468



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI)‘:
Sent: Mooday lanian, 042021 5:13:03 PA
To: — ]"DAntuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)‘:”Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBI)”:I‘Moore, Jennifer L. (WF)

I
Ce:
b6 -1
Bec:
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Proud Boys chairman Enrique Tarrio just told USA Today reporter this hour that he "may have been arrested” locally? b7¢C -1

Capy. Uless something changed reces .m;l IA5 you're probably aware, he iives in Soith Florkda bitt ¥ believe he was planning 1o cone bere at same point this weelc b7E 1 4 3 4 5
Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge

FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

Froml I
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 5:11:03 PM

.j DAntuang Steven Michael (we (er)] bauson lamess (wr:m:al bocore toonicer onave | hicoke nianhou s e ]

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Proud Boys chairman Enrique Tarrio just told USA Today reporterthis hourthat he "may have been arrested" locally?

Bosses,

Foryour awareness, we are beginning to receive inquiries about the tweet by the USA Today reporter below and whether Proud Boys leader Enrique Tarrio has been arrested. We have reached outto MPD’s PIO and plan to refer inquiries
to MPD.

SAREAIRA0335

Waorking to confirm this. Tarrio not answering calls or texts.
10

50

464465

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10471



From: Moore, Jennifer L. (WF} (FBI} "Moore, Jennifer L. (WF) (FBI):
Sent: Mooday lanian, 042021 52353 DM
To: Lm I’Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBI):”D‘Amuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)‘:IAIcoke, Matthew R (WF)

Bec:

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Proud Boys chairman Enrique Tarrio just told USA Today reporter this hour that he "may have been arrested” locally?

There is a bocal warrant for him due to destruction of a black lives mmtter poster. We were hoping the locals would simply issue him a citation without the arrest.

OnJan4, 2021 5:18 PM, "Alcoke, Mat R_OVE) (F'Rhl Im

Copy. VUhnless sonething changed recentl Jas yare probably aware, he lves i South Firida but | helieve he was plomning to come here at sorre point this week. b6 1
Matthew R. Alcoke -

Special Agent in Charge b7C 1

FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division b7E -3,5

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 5:11:03 PM,

TTIMWHWF”FNI I]amﬁgn 2mes A (WFHFNI I\/nnrp Jenniferl (WFHFﬁI IAImWR (WFHFﬁI I

[o

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Proud Boys chairman Enrigue Tarrio just told USA Today reporter this hourthat he "may have been arrested" locally?

Bosses,

Foryour awareness, we are beginning to receive inquiries about the tweet by the USA Today reporter below and whether Proud Boys leader Enrique Tarrio has been arrested. We have reached outto MPD’s PIO and plan to refer inquiries
to MPD.

VIS
nitpn

o Twiier

wra on the

“ERFEAKING § was just Bdsevd

Here was his follow-up tweet:

Waorking to confirm this. Tarrio not answering calls or texts.
10

50

464465

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10472



From: I I
Sent: jonday,_January 042027 6:39: 52 PV

Ce:

Bec: nrrl_l
Subject: hi%
Attachments: I I b6 -1

b7E -3,4,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10480



From: SI0C_MBX"SIOC_MBX
Sent: lanuan, 08 OO BT I

FO_CRITICAL_INCII DENTi

To:

Cc: "SI0C_MBX]|

Bec:

Subject: SIOC NOTIFICATION: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO — UNCLASSIFIED//Gse=

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ s

TRANSITORY RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED/FoEer

o - - be -1
FEDERAL BURESY OF INVESTIG TION
b7C -1
STRATEGIC INEGRMATION
& OPERATIONS CENTER b7t -1,2,3,5,8
SEOC NOTIFICATION

SYNOPSIS: The following mmessage is being sent on behalf of the FBI Police.

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: FBI Police, Colonel I

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, Room 5712 |

TRNAL aNG WAk

This mmessage and any attachments are for situational awareness and may be confidential and/or kegally privileged. If you received this in error, please delete, do not disserminate further, and notify SIOC immediately.
UNCLASSIFIED/#O¥6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /M=

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10481



To: HQA L Jwro FOUO:’WFOJZRITICALJNCIDEN'II

Cc: "SI0
Bec:
Subject: SIOC NOTIFICATION: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO

From: sioc "smcm b7E -3,5
Sent: Wednesday, Janu; Grleileuel Vil I

FBI(21-cv-572)-10482



From: socrsocl ]

Sent: Wednesday, Janl..anﬁﬂﬁ_imﬂﬁﬁ'ﬂR =1¥] -

To: "HQ-ALL-USERS] bois ai | b7E -3,5
Cc: ”IR—EXEC-SO—ASO—UEI S

Bec:

Subject: SI0OC NOTIFICATION: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO

FBI(21-cv-572)-10483



From: I I

Sent: leniar 0h NPT 71 4G BT
To:
Ce:

b6 -1,3,4
S b7C -1,3,4
Subject: Situation as of 1900 at 310 First St SE 27

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" b7D -5
Iindk:ates that the red trmk:puﬂed into its parking space in the 300 block of First St SE at approximately 0915 this moming. A safety search of the vehiclke by USCP revealec
Wit 11 Mason jars fled wih an unknown liquid; a pistol, rifle, M4, machetes, crossbow, and various types of ammmnition; and rags. USCP borrb techs on the scere believed the Mason jars and rags were components for Mob 7E -1 4 2 14 3 4 5

Truck was found to be registered tol Idobl I

I;erscmnel interviewed]

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10484



From: SI0C "SIOC]

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 9:18:32.R2b4
To: "SIOC_CRITICAL_INCIDENT_HC Ywro_CRTCAL INCIRENT] ]'wro FOUO':
O Y J oy SC.U

| Carlisle, Travis D. (OF) (FBI"

, - (QDE (R
"Alcoke, Matth
&mﬁmy N —
b7E -3,5,8

FEOERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: Deputy Director David Bowdich

CURRENTSITUATION]
I's requesting each FBIHQ division and partner agency dertify those individuals who partjcipatq Idﬂd provide those narmes tol IAssismm Section
“Chiel (ASC) y 10 Tater omorrow moming at 1000.
Designated persorel are requested to report to FBIHQ, SIOC, 5th Floor, Room 5712,| I Terrperature checks and COVID protocols will be in place.
Please comacDSectjon ChiefJeﬁ‘DowneyI I or ASd IWIth any questions.
Thank you.

COORDINATION: SIOC will coordinate with appropriate FBIHQ ertities and provide updates as they are received.

Strategic Informution & Operations Center | FBIHQ, Room 5712 | | b6 -1

Erxergency Action Specia]jst: Watch Conmnder: SSA' I b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

%9
3

This message and any attachiments are for situational awareness and may be confidentiallegally privileged. If you received this in etror, please delete, do not disserminate firther, and notify SIOC immediately.
UNCLASSIFIED//FOE6&

FBI(21-cv-572)-10485



From: I I

Sent: Nesday, January U0, 202 GALZZ LN

To: I:Au;mm\mm iY==l | |
L

ce TSN | : ]

Bee:
Subject: Status
WFO,
As ofthis rmomming, Dare tmckjnﬂ}uardiam thet were tagged wih "CERTUNREST 2021 |
Additionaly] | b6 -1
I I b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8

The Intel shop is finalizing the 7am Sitrep now. As soon as I get a copy, I will send it to you all onred.

Take care,

FBI(21-cv-572)-10487



From: | |

Sent: 0F 2001 233 10 DM
To: I

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Status
Gents. b6 1
Anything needed fromthe other branches? b7¢ -1

C—— b7E -3,5
(desk)
ce
UNCIASS)
SIPR)

FBI(21-cv-572)-10488



From: I
Sent: 0TS0 W DS L

To:

Ce:

Bec:

After doing a quick huddle Wﬂll_lwe are going wﬁ_}l I his will allow us the abi]_it\/ I | hs well and......it seens

I&um;ﬁ 1o suppod

T ots of folks did | be -1
I I b7Cc -1

b7E -1,2,3,5,8

FBI(21-cv-572)-10489



From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:
Bec:

Subject:

%Leen staffed WﬂDmd verbally briefed to SAC Alcoke.

SWAT:

No specific ask ﬁJrDSWAT tomorrow, just be prepared:'fasked.

-

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8,12

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10490



From: | ] b6 —1,3

Sent: 04 20291 1:4318 PM
J | b7C -1,3
: b7E -2,3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10491



From: | |

Sent: Uesday, January U5, 2027 11: T.QU PN

To: " ew R avEy R |
Ce: I |

Bec:
Subject: Transition Email
b7C -1

FBI(21-cv-572)-10492



From: I
Sent: b Tal-W. N V|

To:

Ce:

Bec:
Subject: ICLASSIFIED// =8
Attachments:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//®&e

All
DPlease see attached for what we currently havel | Sharing this informmtion with TFQs for awarenessl I
[ |
b6 -1
Thanks and please ket me know if you have any questions. b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ams=

b7E -1,3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10496



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI):

Sent: 06, 2021 7.50:41 PM

To:
Ce:

Bec:
Subject:

Linking you two on the intended ¥5BJ L.OFs so you ccm.l I
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

Lrek i any questiors.

Matthew R. Alcoke
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

FBI(21-cv-572)-10497



From:

Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI) *Alcoke, Matthew R (R P
Sent: 08 2021 9:56:32 AM

To: [ |
Ce:

Bec:
Subject:

Jett Dowrey is stib booking fg sorgoge forn WEQ to coardine wit] Pver i Jnt SIGC. Hore of you has abeady mached o, plase dissegand. Hnot please give
tima ring ASAP. He may b w SH2C, 80 you mmy have to connect mal I

alled b i lameo raﬂEﬂr\d would be us to jom u:[ Jengyw you rmyy be tied up with the flreral, but you are welk

it Foron iy way i aow ar showid siake it by 1100 am

oure back
b6 -1
Matthew R. Alcoke bp7Cc -1
Special Agent in Charge
FBI Washington Field | CT/Crisis Division

b7E -3,5,8,13

FBI(21-cv-572)-10498



From: |
Sent: 06 2021 45420 DR

To:

Ce:

m:ject: bé -1
....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... bIC -1
l Jnd most likely have responded tD b7E -3 , 5 , 8
S,
o

FBI(21-cv-572)-10499



From: |

Sent: 04 202160732 PM

To:

Cc:

Bee:

Subject: UPCOMING Washington DC Street Closures b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10500



From: SIOCﬁMBX”SIOCiMBX'm
Sent: lanan 08 gar:u
b7E -3,5

To: L JwFo_cRTIcAL INCIDENT| ]
Ce: SOC WEX] =

Bee:

Subject: UPDATE: SIOC NOTIFICATION: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO -— UNCLASSIFIED/A-ater

Afttachments:  Connector_Lot_Directions. pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//fTemwer

TRANSITORY RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED/Fote

FEBERAL B8UREAL OF INVESTIGATION

IRMATION
TR

SIGCNOTHEICATION

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: FBI Poh‘ceI:|

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,8

Strategic Infornation & Operations Certer | FBIHQ, Room 5712 | |

This mmessage and any attachments are for situational awareness and may be confidential and/or kegally privileged. If you received this in error, please delete, do not disserminate further, and notify SIOC immediately.
UNCLASSIFIED/ 4066

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /s

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10502



From: I I

Sent: T STy S U

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Update re: pipe bombs placed near DNC and RNC buildings

USCP review of footage fiom DNC and RNC buildings revealed the following:
11/5/2020 at approx 1948: UM in face mask and gray hoodie observed placing device near bench at DNC.
b7E -1,3,5,8
fffff 1 approx 2015: UM in face mmsk and gray hoodie, believed to be ident to UM fromDNC, observed entering alley behind RNC where IED was later found. NFI on idemiryi |

USCP has performed its own sweep of nearby carreras in an attempt to firther identify UM; NFI on whether they've found additional footage.

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10503



From:

Sent: WA MUY

To:

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: | | IETVaPN

Attachments: I I
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ i b6 -1
****************************************************** b7C -1

b7E -1,2,3,5

Hiall
Attached is 0u1| IO include Guardians. Please feel free to share with your chain as needed, and ket us know if'you think there is anything that shoukd be added.
Thanks,

[ 1

Unit Chief
I~ —

Mobﬂe:
b6 -1

b7C -1
b7E -2,3,5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//treeses

FBI(21-cv-572)-10521



From: SIOC "SIOC
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 5:23:52.DA4

To: "SI0OC_CRITICAL_INCIDENT_H |'WF070RITICAL7INCI 'WFO FOUO:
Ce: [y | Y | UT=N=3%=lad SC-L

"Carlisle, Travs D. (O1) (FBI)
atth .

FEOERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION

SOURCE OF INFORMAT[ONI I

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

s requesting each FBIHQ division and partner agency ientify those individuals who partjcipata:ami provide those narmes tDAssimm Section
e 3§ )y 10 Jater than tomorrow morning at 1000.

Designated persorel are requested to report to FBIHQ, SIOC, 5th Floor, Room 5712‘:Tenpemmre checks and COVID protocoks will be in phce.

Please comacDSectjcm ChiefJeﬁ‘DoWneyI Ior ASCI wath any questions.
Thank you.

COORDINATION: SIOC will coordinate with appropriate FBIHQ ertities and provide updates as they are received.

Strategic Information & Operations Ceter | FBIFQ, Room 5712 | |

Energency Action Specia]jst:: Watch Compmnder: SSA:

.
Rl

Tl AT

This message and any attachiments are for situational awareness and may be confidentiallegally privileged. If you received this in etror, please delete, do not disserminate firther, and notify SIOC immediately.

UNCLASSIFIED/fFOTS

b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10522



From: sioc sl ]

Sent: Wedn :59:51 PM

To: "sI0C] 'HQ-ALL-USERS] wro Fouo:"WFopRmCALJNC|DEN11 |
Cc:

Bee:

Subject: UPDATE: SIOC NOTIFICATION: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO

Attachments:  Connector Lot Directions. pdf

FEDERAL BUREALT OF INVESTICATION

STRATEGIC INFORMATION
& OPERATIONS CENTER

SYOC NOTIFICATION b7E -1,2,3,5,8

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: FBI Police, Colonel Scott Giroux

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, Room 5712 | |

Emergency Action Specia]jst: Watch Commander: SSA:

.
b

RNAT AND MEAVNEE 5

This message and any attachirents are for situational awareness and mmy be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you received this in error, please dekete, do not disserminate finther, and notify SIOC immediately.
UNCLASSIFIED/FeE6r

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10525



From: 8I0C "SIOC]

Sent: Wednes 0:30:28 PM
To: s10c] 'SI0C_CRITICAL_INCIDENT_HQ I'WFOfCRITICALfINCIDENT‘I I"WFO FOuo"
OCTDADD A, | I

« "Catlisle, Travs D. (D) (FBI)’ b6 -1

e b7C -1
Bec: b7E -3,5
Subject:

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

I's requesting each FBIHQ division and partner agency dertify those individuals who partjcipatEuul provide those narmes t(i IAssismm Section
no

e 3§ Yy 3 omorrow moming at 1000.
Designated persorel are requested to report to FBIHQ, SIOC, 5th Floor, Room 5712,| ITerrpemtm’e checks and COVID protocols will be in place.
Please comac:l:ISectjon ChiefJeﬁ‘DoWney‘I Ior ASCI |Mth any questions.
Thank you.

COORDINATION: SIOC will coordinate with appropriate FBIHQ entities and provide updates as they are received.

Strategic Information & Operations Cernter | FBIHQ, Room 5712 I I

Energency Action Specielhs‘t:: Watch Commander: SSAl |

SUERERR AUTRORISA TN

THIVRA L AN MAVNGT

This message and any attachiments are for situational awareness and may be confidentiallegally privileged. If you received this in etror, please delete, do not disserminate firther, and notify SIOC immediately.
UNCLASSIFIED/FoE6e

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10526




From: I
Sent: L eu=1Y
To: I”Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI):

Bo: b6 -1
Subject: USCP Shooting b7C -1

No request for assistance. MPD will process scene per MOU. No issues.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10528



From: Alcoke, Matthew R. (WF) (FBI) "Alcoke, Matthew R (WF) (FBI:
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 4:21:47 Pl
l jennifer L. (WF) (FBI):”Moy, Stacey R (WF) (FBI)‘:I‘Dawson, James A. (WF) (FBIY’

To: rﬂémumn_&ﬁm.h‘ichael {WF) (FBI
'Onil Chistine

Bee:
Subject: Verbal Briefings
Steve and SACs,
I:Mumum;mmmw Jwe originally planned fof Jrowever] ]
|
bé -1

b7C -1
b7E -1,3,5,8,13

IYou're welcome (but not expected) to

Ihe hyperlink tof

we'll probably cease these aftenl
join as desired.

Also forinfo, SIOC will host HQ reps from these agencies:

Aside from the ke regularTFOs:Mill host:

LMK If any questions--
--Matt

MatthewR. Alcoke

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10529



From: I

Sent: r&mw:y 06, 2021 3:15:34 PM
To: bTE -3,5

Cc:
Bcc:

Subject: WFO Emergency Voice Message

WFO has sent you an urgent voice message. If you do not receive this voice message on your home telephone or Samsung, please caIlIZl
you.[[[ IMPORTANT! Do not change anything below this line in this ennail. ]
To respond to this notification, reply with YES in the top of this emmil.

bL7E -3
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From: | b7E -3,5

Sent: ry 06, 2021 3:42:22 PM
To: |

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: WFO Emergency Voice Message

WFO has sent you an urgent voice message. If you do not receive this voice message on your home telephone or Samsung, please caﬂ:I
I:lThank you.[[[ IMPORTANT! Do not change anything below this line in this ennail. ]
To respond to this notification, reply with YES in the top of this enmail

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10532



From: I I

Sent: AR
To: [ Jwrexecmevr] ]
e L 1

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10534
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Sent: Wednesdav, January 02021 |

N —

Please see attached memorandum requesting FBI SWAT in support of the United States Capitol Police. Please feel fiee to contaci
r myself with any questions, issues or concerns. Thank you in advance.

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
b7E -3,5,10

Desk)

(Mobik)

b7E -3

FBI(21-cv-572)-10545



imeline Updates b7E -1,8,13

lose Out

Bridge Call Logistics:

PIN:

[ ]

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit Gongs

<21-0278 Women for America First.pdf>

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is Torofficirtuse-enly: Action may be taken in response to any nappropriate use of the
Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is peiilesed, ITwenfrcementsenstttve, or subject to other disclosure
limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received
this e-mail in error. do not keen use. disclose. or conv it: notifv the sender immediatelv and delete it

b7E -3

FBI(21-cw-572)-10554



From: Lamond, Danvd J "Lamond, David J* <Davd_Lamond@nps. gow>

Sent: Tescay December 29 2000 4-55:45 PA
To:
Ce: 1
b6 -1,5,6
b7C -1,5,6
IBlackman b7E -3 14 5 7 i3
Eoland 1
Bec:
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: [EXTERNAL] First Amendment Coordination Call for First Amendment Preparations for January 6, 2021

Attachments:  21-0278 Women for America First. pdf

| wanted to provide all with a few updates USPP has received this afternoon.

-The PIC has verbally relinquished Freedom Plaza and the area of Sylvan Theater for Jan 6. They are still discussing whether they want to relinquish the Mall, but are hesitant to do so as they want to start setting up their event
on January 7th for Inauguration. The PIC will have further conversations and get back to NPS regarding the Mall. Also, NPS does require that the PIC put all of this is writing, which they have not done yet. Until it is in writing, it
is not technically relinquished.

-NPS has a meeting witDat 0900 tomorrow regarding the use of Sylvan Theater for her permit. Hopefully we will have a better understanding of her plans.

-Women for America FirsiI:I‘iled another application this afternoon for Jan 6th thru NPS. The application is for 5,000 people on the Ellipse. | have attached that application. As the application was just received no
meeting has been scheduled yet. So, as of now, NPS is tracking possible groups at Freedom Plaza, the Washington Monument Grounds, the Ellipse, the National Mall, John Marshall Park, and Columbus Circle.

Quick question for USSS for the good of the all. With the possibility of a large group being on the Ellipse, will USSS bi I

-Dave

Lieutenant David Lamond
Commander, Special Events Unit
United States Park Police

b6 -1,4,5,6, per FBI & NPS
b7C -1,4,5,6, per FBI & NPS
b7E -3,5,13, per NPS

From{ _ ] b7F -per NPS
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2020 10:33 AM
gl hdwﬂ I@f‘ e | hp e | |
Frpezoc] |
Cc: Proszov]
En ps.gov>1

Eackman, Roland H

Subject: [EXTERNAL] First Amendment Coordination Call for First Amendment Preparations for January 6, 2021
When: Monday, January 4, 2021 1:30 PM-2:00 PM.
Where: Conf Call Only

F P 51

||This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, ing attachments, or di

Good morning partners —
| would like to have the final, key Law Enforcement partners join in for a coordination call on, Monday, January 4, 2020, a 1330 hours to discuss the First Amendment permits filed for January 6, 2021. I'm respectfully asking that this call be
strictly held to LE/FEMS members only. Hopefully we will all have a pretty good grasp on the size/scope of what the various organizers are attempting to do so that we may all keep our planning moving forward.

Theazonda,

[Timeline Updates b7E -1 ’ 3 ’ 8 I3 13
Close Out
Bridge Call Logistics:

For the latest informmtion on the District Governrrent’s response to COVID- 19 (Coronavirus), please visit g

FBI(21-cv-572)-10561
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From: | | b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 153 PM b7A -1
; . ) . - b7C -1
o

b7E -5,9
Subject: Fuvd: Sentineil |Guidance|
~~~~~~~~~~ Forwarded message ~wwenene
From | | b6 -1
Date: Jan 6, 2021 22:51 b7a -1

b7c -1
Subject: Fwd: Sentine]| |(_x'u1dance| | b7E -3.5.9

Tol |

Cc:]
ssAl |
FBI |
(Desk)
{Celly
—————————— Forwarded message —mmeemmen
From:
Date Jan 6, 2021 10:46 PM b6 -1
Subject: Senﬁneil |Guidance| E;é :1
1o b7E -3,5,9

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10567



From: |

Sent: Weadnasday, January 6, 2021 5:55 PM b6 -1

To: ] p7C -1

Subject: FW: OPE DG Update b7E -5

me:l

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 6, 2021 5:47 PM

To| |

I I b6 -1
| b7C -1

| | b7E -3,5
I I |
Ce: Beach, George P. {QPE} (FBIY] [Hurley, lames B. Jr. {OPE} {FBI} |

Subject: OPE DC Update

Good afternoon,

The following information is sent on behalf of FBI Assistant Director George P. Beach in advance of a SITREP expected
fater this evening:

On January 6, 2021 Washington, DC became the scene of a number of individual protest gatherings. United States Park
Police reported a total of four permitted First Amendment events attracting an unknown number of participants.

At approximately 11:30 AM a large number of persons gathered in the Ellipse area and listened to a speech by POTUS.

At the conclusion of the speech, a huge number of persons moved on foot down Constitution and Pennsylvania Avenuss
to the area of the United States Capitol,

At approximately 2:30 PM a large group of protestors moved onto the grounds of the Capitol, some of whom eventually
breached saveral doors and windows and gained entry to, and throughout, the buiiding. Several hundred protestors
remain in the Capitol.

Members of Congress and Staff have been removed to positions of safety.

At the present time, a coordinated police response consisting of members of the United States Capitol Palice, United
States Park Police, Metropolitan DC Police, Metro North Police, HSI, Federal Protective Service, US Marshals Service, FBI,
and Virginia State Troopers are beginning to clear the Capitol.

The DC National Guard was earlier deployed in a limited capacity to assist with traffic control, and a request was made
by the city to deploy National Guard Members to the United States Capitol.

Open source reporting indicates a woman was shot and seriously injured in the downtown arsa prior to the action at the
Capitol,

Thus far we know of three reports of potential IED devices in the downtown area ~| | b7E -1,2
Ali have been rendered safe or disrupted by FBI SABT and Metro PD Bomb tachnicians,

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10570



Sent:

To: |

Subject: RE: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C CVIL UNREST b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

Yeah

SA

FBl

Desk

Celi:

me:| |

Sent:| | b6 -1

Tof | b7C -1

Subject: Fwd: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

Glad to see that decision was made... like | said, WFO has

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

To:

b7E -3,5

e

|
=

Change of plans:

WFO has instituted al

[ ]

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5

For now, thayl

[ITTF hodies to report atl b7E -3,5,8,13

Let’s continue with the original plan:

Regards,

[

ssa)

FE&E|

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10574



From: | bé -1

Sent: | bic -1
Yo | b7E -5
Subject: RE: WARNING QRDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST

Received.

On wrote:

WEO  [had their 8:00 PM update. They do not believe they will need any additionai[lpersonnf:l in B.C
torught and ASAC to depart soon.

U YAZE TETR O P ~ AT r . 3 et oatinne 1 bé _1’3
However we remain on call for any follow on 1ovestigations m|:| B7C -1.3
. Lo b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8
There W&SDWEO Guardian has it for action.
We just received dl |ab0ut| |
Thanks,
554l |
¥Bil |
Desk)
(Cell}
{n Wwiote:
Update:
I:lhas no tasking at this time. | am going to relocate soon from We will
remain on duty ur}taE:l Any deployments will be sent out by green side email, bé -1
b7C -1
AtlZl will relieve us on watch. b7E -3,5
We will go back on standby atl |‘v’au don't necessarily have to be sitting in the office at|:| but

yvou need to be an your phone/email and fully ready 1o raspond at that time.

Thanks,

[]

ssa|
Fal|

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10577



From: |
Sent: |

To: [

£
I

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C CIVIL UNREST

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
Copy. T'will iei:koiks know this may be coming our way. b7E -3,5,13

$sA| |

FBil |

Squad] PTTE
o
0N

On| WrGte:

WEQ| !had their 8:00 PM update. They do not believe they will need any additional] _ [personnel in D.C.

tonight. and ASAC to depart soon.

b6 -1,3
b7C -1,3
b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8

However we remain on call for any follow on investigations in

There was WEFQ Guardian| has 1t for action.

We just received a latoud |

Thanks,

SSA |

FBI |
(Desk)
{Cell}

0n| wrote: b6 -1

Update: b7C -1

b7E -3,5
I:lhas no tasking at this fime. [ am going to relocate soon from W will

remain on duty untiE:IAny deploymaents will be sent out by green side email.

Ad will relieve us on watch.

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10581



From:

Sent:

To: |

£

Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - DG CIVIL UNREST

WF ()l !had their 8:00 PM update. They do oot believe they will need any addiiianai[lpersmmei in 3.C.

tonight. and ASAC to depart soon, b6 -1,3,5
) X R ) ) ) ) b7Cc -1,3,5
However we remain on call for any follow on investigations mI:l b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8,13
There was I:lWFO Guardianl has it for action.
We just received a labout] |
Thanks,
$SA| |
FRil |
| {DBesk)
| (Cell)
O wrote:
Update:
I:lhas no tasking at this time. | am going to relocate soon from W will
remain on duty untaEIII Any deployments will be sent out by green side email. b6 -1
o b7c -1
Ati:|wsii relieve us on watch. b7E -3,5
We will go back on standby atl |You don’t necessarily have to be sitting in the office atlIl but

vou nead to be on your phone/email and fully ready to respond at that time.

Thanks,

554 I

el

{Desk)
{Cell}

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10585



From:
Sent:
To: |
L
Subject: RE: WARNING CORDER - D.C CIVIL UNREST
b6 -1,5
. b7C -1,5
Update: b7E -3,5,13
has no tasking at this thme. tam going to relocate soon from We will

remain on duty untiilIlAny deployments will be sent out by grean side email.

Awiii relieve us on watch.

We will go back on standby atl You don't necessarily have to be sitting in the office atlIl but
vou naed to be on your phone/email and fully ready to respond at that time.

Thanks,

]
554 |

FBY |
{ Desk)
(Ceall}
me:l
Sent | OUSA
To: |
Ce: | |
|
I
Subject: RE: WARNING ORDER - D.C. CIVIL UNREST b6 -1,5
b7Cc -1,5

b7E -3,5,8,13

Change of plans:

WO has instituted a For now, they JTTF bodies to report atIZI

Let's continue with the original plan:

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10589



From:
be -1

Sent: b7C -1
o b7E -5
Subject: Comms

]

From J |
Datef |

Subject: Fwd|  [WARNO| |

To:

Ce:
We will use I:Ifor team,

I will shoot out our plan tomorrow morning that includes your command net.
Thanks,
b7C -1

b7E -3,5

{On Wrote:
Np! I'o working| [tomorrow- feel free to reach out.

FBIWFO
| ceil

Sent from a mobile device. Please excuse any typos.

On Wrote:

See below reference WFO [ Jeomms
Feel free to reply to all or go direct with

- thanks for your quick response.

[ ]

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10616



Date] I

-

Ce:

Subject: Fwd|  WARNQ] |

To:

Hiall -

said we all can just be on|

b6 -1

land] s an alternate ... { anticipate a lot of sitting around. b7c -1

b7E -3,5,8,12

Thanks!

SL
FBI WFO

kel

Sent from a mobile device. Please excuse any typos.

O

[Wrte:

fon al

Jwitl have[ ]

Date:| [
Subject] WARN(]| |

Fyi, below. Sorry for late update. Let us know tomorrow of any communication conflicts or if you want I:l

To]

b6 -1

Cc: "Boone, Jennifer C | |{FBDW|

SITUATION:

b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8,12

WMHSSION:

GENERAL / SPECIFIC:
Case Number: UNK

BRIEFING
Date: 01/06/2021

FBI(21-cv-572)-10617



From: |

Sent: Wadnesday, January 6, 2021 10:34 AM

To: |

Subject: Fwd: 1/6 Comms (Radic / Cell} b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -5

Date Jan 6, 2021 10:13 AM
Subject: 1/6 Comms (Radio / Cell}

To]l

g —

Ce: "Boone, Jennifer C.| |(FBI)”
Communications update for today

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8,12

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10619



b6 -1
b7C -1

] b7E 8,12

Cc: Boone, lennifer C. (FBI
Subject: arng ] b6 -1
J DN b7C -1

b7E -3,5,8,12
SITUATION:

RAISSION:

GENERAL / SPECIFIC:
Case Number: UNK

BRIEFING
Date: 01/06/2021
Lscatign{

OPERATION
Date'

PERATORS

FBI(21-cv-572)-10620



From: |
Sent:
To:

Subject: Fwd:]  [WARNQ| |

Fyiwe will need to takg so I plan on leaving around 1. Do you guys want to meet in the
garage and carpool or just take vour own vehicles? b6 -1
PN P ; b7c _1
I expect a lot of waiting around tomorrow. b7E -3,5,12

[ 1

me:l
Date:|
Subiect] [WARNO]

'i"@:l |

Ce: "Booune, Jennifer C | [(FBIY]

SITUATION:
RAISSION:
| b6 -1
b7C -1
GENERAL / SPECIFIC: b7E -5,8,12

Case Number: UNK

BRIEFING
Date: 01/06/2021

Location: |

OPERATION
Date]

[ Jorerators

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10622



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: Fved:

WARNC bé -1
[] boe
b7E -3,5

Np! I'm working] | feet free to reach out.

S4
FBI WFO

=

Sent from a mobile device. Please excuse any typos.

said we all can just be on

O fwrote:
See below reference WFO ,Dcemms };'?C_El
Feel free to reply to all or go direct with b7E -3,5
- thanks for your quick response.
—————————— Forwarded message ~o~~-~--
F mm:l |
Date:| |
Subject Twd] _ JWARNO |
To: |
Ce |
Hiall -
b6 -1
b7C -1

as an alternate ... 1 anticipate a lot of sitting around.

b7E -3,5,8,12

Thanks!

5/
FBI WEQ

|c.eil

Sent from a mobile device. Please excuse any typos.

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10624



From:
I b6 -1

Sent:
Tor | b7C -1
o b7E -5

Subject: Fwd:| I\/VARNOl |

Tomorrow after I:l

Date:|
Subject] [WARNQ]
T0:| |
I I
I

Ce: "Boone, Jennifer C | [(FBI)"
SITUATION:

WVHSSION: b6 -1
b7Cc -1

b7E -3,5,8,12

GENERAL J SPECIFIC:
Case Number: UNK

BRIEFING
Date: OL/06/2021
Location

QOPERATION
Date:l

OPERATORS

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10627



From: |

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 345 PM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Map o
Attachments: 20210106_154215,)pg

Respectiully,

SA
FR] |

(W I
(C} I

Frony |

Date Jan 6, 2021 3:43 PM
Subject: Map of]

To :|

o

Respectiully,

SAl |
FRI |

(W3
()

gy S—

[y

b6 -1

b7C -1

b7E -1,3,5
b6 -1

b7C -1

b7E -1,3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-10629



From: |
Sent: | b6 -1

for | b7C -1
Subject: Fwd:| | b7E -5

Date:f [

Subject] | b6 -1
To: b7C -1

| b7E -3,5

Ce:
I:Ii'eam for tomorrow 1s;

Pl send you all a separate ervail with more info.

[ ]

On yrote:
All

We need ?,l |E,e.am 10 :l tomorrow from I:lm be ready to assist I:la.s they are tasked

with for possible unrest in DC.

b6 -1
Please let me know your availability. b7c -1
b7E -3,5

Thanks,

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10631



From: | |

Sent: ]

To: [ |

Subject: 1 | b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -5

All

We need aIZlieam inlzltomormw from to be ready 1o assi S‘i,I:l as they are tasked

with for possible unrest in DC.

Please let me know your availability.

Thanks,

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10632



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Available

Y

FBI

{¢)
)

On

Wioie:

All

We need a

with

team in tomorrow from
for possible unrest 1 DC.

Please let me know your availability.

Thanks,

ko be ready to assisy

[y

b6 -1
b7C -1
bL7E -3,5

as they are tasked

FBI(21-cv-572)-10633



From: |

Sent: |
To: |

Subject: |

be -1
. ] - b7C -1
Sorry. Tomorrow is not good. b7E -3,5

On wrote:
All

We nged 3 team inlzlmmarmw fmlelm be ready 1o assist I:las they are tasked

with or possible uorest in DT

Please let me know your availability.

Thanks,

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10634



From: |

Sent: |
To: |

Subject: |

Unavailable unless you can't get enough for a team. b6 -1
b7C -1
~ b7E -3,5

On wiote:
All

We need Deam inlzlmmarmw fmm:hﬁ be ready 1o assist as they are tasked

withlZl for possible worest in BC

Please let me know your availability.

Thanks,

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10635



From: |

Sent: |
To: |

Subject: |

Available.

I I
Detailee - FBI| |Eield Office b6 -1

Joint Terrorism Task Force b7C -1
| | b7E -3,5

State Cell |
State Emaiii

On| [wrote:
All,

We need a fean in| tOMOTTOwW fmm:m be ready to assistIZl as they are tasked

with tor possible unrest in BC

Please let me know your availability.

Thanks,

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10637



From: | bé -1
Sent: b7C -1
To: ::7E -3,5
Subject: Re: | WARNO |

Copy. I:lyou and 1 can meet at | and take

On | |wmte:
il probably take my own car.

I I
Subject: Fwd:| [\NARE\EO| |

I will be taking my bucar down separate. Have some running around { need to do earlier in the day.

-S4 |
KB

{c)

(o)

On fyrote:

Fyi we will need to take] | so T plan on leaving around 1. Do yvou guys want to meet in the

garage and carpool or just take your own vehicles?

I expect a lot of waiting around tomorrow. zgc_i 1
[ 1] oI TR
—————————— Forwarded message —meemwmen

me:l

Date:|

Subject:] [wARND

To |

Ce: "Boone, Jenmiter C| [(FBD]
SITUATION:

[y

FBI(21-cv-572)-10638



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Available for the duration

Get Qutlook for 108

LT

o)
&

Subjecti

All

We need a|:|team i

with:lfor possible unrest in BC

Please let me know your availability.

Thaunks,

[y

fmml |m be ready to assist:las they are tasked

FBI(21-cv-572)-10641



Frong |
Seah |

T . |

Sulsfect: Fvcl WARNING GR 0.
Al
See balow, I:l 3 ooverage begmwing afl Thug i standdby only ab dits point asd hopefudly 1 will

romain that way,
b6 -1

Thards, b7Cc -1

b7E -3,5,8

wnmmamme FOTAarded SGRADE vrvuna
Fearme
_5._)\41‘., b6 -1
Dave] |

b7C -1
Subtect WARNING ORBER - 0O CIVEHL UNRE b7E -3,5
To |

— L

Ag you cars read Below, the actheltios of soms protostors bresching the U5 Capitol bas caused B84 b deploy and stage
sosvie Yactical and invvestigative resources, As of now

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -5,8

o~

8 Guardians coming in
}‘* ranalytical support

18

refated tothis ovl

; LABLE to hurnp out and immediately addrass
setated to WOT protests andfor other amarging threats, *«*‘\:l srepping the
requests. iy theabienveof 8 sa:u?w \3J\Ift§§\‘f‘ nu ni gr, any reguests for sssistanes
unrest may bemade um:ier ca»u £

L& Capital Polic

fl/

e, FBEHRT and WO SWAT are deplowing to the Ce‘ﬁ{;ét»ﬁ%,l

e

FBI(21-cv-572)-10642
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O

Ave your sl i |

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

W

{h

WO

Thix s not good

Take care of cach other

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

ST

WELEN

Abbthe jovs of beng 8 supervisor. Gething anirhied of bullshy gl the o

5 |

;

L {HTioe
L Wk

- know i vou nesd anvihing along the way. Be safe,

P
oy
o
L d
ety
-
(2]
o
i
)

o

e

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

WIS

FBI(21-cv-572)-10652



No| o [tonight

s Fpyrwvgpded DIosaage ~vee

MO RY

for NOR

From]

Ef}m:e]

Subiect]  Bwarxy]

wrgde!

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8

T |

i Tor

Lo TBoone, Jenniter £

SITUATION:

e

MISSION:

GENERAL § SPEOIRIG

ase Numbers UNREK

ERIEFING
Dater 0L/08/2031

Loatian:

QPERATION

™ g 3,
sats:

PERATORS

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -5,8,12

FBI(21-cv-572)-10653
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WASHINGTON, DG
JANUARY 6, 2021

P

k: \5‘% £
saihias

Brnlograph #12 Fhigagreph #13

17

/;’;/7/;}'}////4‘:’//////?!/:/‘;’/7;///////

Prictograph $1F Photsgraph 18

The Federal Bursay of Investigabion’s (FBI) Washington Flald Office is seeking the public’s assistancs in
identifving indbviduals who made uniawfd entry Into the United States Capitod Building on January &,

Anyone with information regarding thase individuals, or anyvone who witnessed any unfawful vislent
& the ares, i asked to contact the FEIs Tib-Frae Tipling at 1-800-CALL-FRE
fy report B8, You may also submit any information, photos, or videos tha

SO0-235-53345 to verba
' : i gow/USCapitol You may also contact vour focal FBI office o the naarest

$‘“

Fisld Office: Washington DLC

FBI(21-cv-572)-10666



Froms

b6 -1

Sant:
T

b7C -1
b7E -5

Subject: | firs Srand-by UPDATE

Please grovide vonr availabiliny .i'(}:':limm;gﬁ the avening,

Thank vou,

[ 1

O

e~

.,y‘d

Ko new amfo, WO B
cover faaked, vit by

T was b skcd garbisr foredy found . I there county

O

Y

sood afteinonn | |% 33 been asked to be on stangd-y in
raenthwrs should fonward ?% i avaiabiiity for the remaindse of the day thro

Thank v,

[ 1

& o

yiwu of the regent an

o
ig\?‘ the eyvany

wgts:

aney and WEFD iy

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

aids dn B30, Al team
g howrs.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10667



Froms
Sant:
T

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -5

Avatiablefor whatevsy s neadd.

On| hyrote: bé -1

. - — o tmndin. bBT7C -1
{his should be the last emai! for the night Mease stand down :\‘q | W will howsver, be on standby
& ¢ : i * Db7E -3,5

Oy _ Jvros:
Mo new o, WEFO BRT was tashed earlior v tedls found. W there contingss 10 be more seepevand WHGO i

$ 1 S I
crver fankend I:lx.mi e s

Ploase vest and kegp your phones charged and nearby.

’/.
o
P
oo

Thank vrg

Oy Wrots:

FBI(21-cv-572)-10668



be -1
) b7C -1
Sanl: bTE -5
T

Froms

Subjact: | ory Sandeby

Good aftemm&Dhas beery asked £ be on stand-by in Hew of the revent and ongoing evends fn B Alltsam
rmambars should forward thelr availabiiity for the remainder of the day through the svening howrs.

Thank yog,

[ 1

FBI(21-cv-572)-10670



b6 -1

Fronn
Senk b7C -1
Ta: ‘ b7E -3,5

Subjact: |r Stand-by

Avsitfable ~ Thy regponse betwey

o,

{ gl

Dos]

Onl | swrote:
Good afternoos al }\3% been ashad to be on stand-by In Heuw of tha recent and ongoing evands in DO Alltsam
ragmrdiers should forward thels avallability for the remaindsr of the day through the evening howrs.

Thani yo,

FBI(21-cv-572)-10671



Froms
Sant:
T

T weas iz \\i« d warlise

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

by

| Im Sand-

forted’s found, IWihere comtiuies o b

yeie,

$in|

b wrote:

Good afterncan.[_Jhas been asked to be on stand-by in Hau of the racent and
ould forward thedr avatiaDiity Yoo they ey

merthers sh

Thank you,

[ ]

ong

mainder of the

sigoing gvants in B
ay tzi‘zmug%i the evaning haurs,

o

&R feam

FBI(21-cv-572)-10672



b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -5

-1

-1
b7E -1,2,3,5,8

bé
“b7C

0 Moore, fe

v {UTR) (B

WDV IR

~
ey

| 3¢

nsitive frform

3%

R

|

=

{

SWCQLLN

ay, Jamaary 6

N

:g
i

Wadnesd

H
2

kX

5
¥,
"
[y
RS
3

PRI Jtiwes

fogt

x

X

Subject:

b

HO-MY

N

<
-
s
N
5
i
A
%

Hard

v
v
R

<
&~

(YD) (FBL]

From
Sant
Te
From |
Sent

To
e
E‘é'u‘h
(U
{{h

fow.

5]
P

ha TSIV

3
H

»
¥
3

7y

i

2

Ayt
%2

i

rd

the PO

T

sl

“;‘d

L
i

1]

e

§
3

should be i

i

FBI(21-cv-572)-10673
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Froms
Sant:
T

Sukiect:

bé -1

b7C -1
b7E -3,5

s on reserve standby status Ry now

oo FOarded IHOSRREE cvennnnns
Fromy
Laate
Sut i;e*t FLASH D O CIVIL UNREST SUPPORT
To:

)

bt

Al wnth the potential thet this could escalate, and we nee{il |
fier is caer plan, Rather than try i |

sure vour folhsare aware

znd have thelr phones on b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -2,5,8,12

Again, this iz on call, so tomorrow folks can work 3 regularday, we look ke we may ssed onsite arahvtic support we
will get & rest plan sorted oyt tomorrow morning and send folks home | |

Again, oy call Mease let me kyinw i you have any questions.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10675



Frong
Send
T

Subfect: ”~|_|m Stanchhy UPDATE

b6 -1
1 b7C -1
b7E -3,5

Py available all dav and evening

o

et Onglook for s

Frosmy
Sands
To

el |

= &55&:&1 |s,;:~n SN0 DY UPLRAIL

This shoaddd be the last envail for the might Please stand doyen fuy We wall howsever, beon sandby
[ 1 B7E -3,5

Please grovide vonr availabilny .i‘%}i':l through the avening,

Thank you,

[ 1

On| WEOTE:

tedly found. Ithere continges 1 bemore soepssand WEQ i

Ko new mif

wores charged and nearby.

FBI(21-cv-572)-10677



Froms b6 -1
Sent: b7C -1
T b7E -3,5

Subkject:

A3

aI |§m Starad-hy

&a&ﬁecﬂ |i‘3¥'§ Stand-by

mernbers should forward thelr svatiability for the rernainder of the day through the evehing hours,

faod aftsrnoon I:lzzi:s been asked to be on stand-by in sy of the recent and ongoing events in BC. &H tsam

Thank you

FBI(21-cv-572)-10679



Froms
Sant:
T

bé -1
b7C -1
b7E -5

Subject: ”\l l&*ARNCI |

SN T AT T VSR S A PO USRI JURICY: JUSTURE SRR
FYSA. Growing concerns over tmorrow's planned ey

~~~~~~~ o Fiﬂ'\’x&?’d@ﬁ ‘5’1‘;{\\'\‘;8&&:&& PREVIVIVENVVNTNTRvRre

antyin BC

From|

ﬁii?zﬁﬂ
Subisct]  pVaARNG] |

To ]

b6 -1

Lo TBoone, Jenntier L] | FESLEI RN

SITUATION:

b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8,12

RAHSREON:

GENERAL / SPECIRIG

Tase Number: UNE

BRIEFING
20 QLGS 2021

QOPERATION
fate|

h?ﬁ&&?ﬁ&i%

e

FBI(21-cv-572)-10680



Froms
Sant:
T

Subject:

e w. \‘ o A N
address:

b6 -1
b7C -1

b7E -5

|

MTUATION:

wpis!

RUSSION:

GENERAL § SPROIRIC

Case Numhers UNK
BRIEEING
Dadey 91706/2021

Location

OPERATION

Oate:

[ besrarons

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5,8,12

FBI(21-cv-572)-10685
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V L
M ClBSsTsTED BY: Moo |:|
BEiSem o4 in
DECLAHSIEY DM 1p-oniosnas

HaTE. 10-20-2023

RS
Fromy: | | b3 -1
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 842 AM
- - ’ N N -y 7 i 3Py PR s Ta b6 _l
Subject: The Last Daily Readings of 2020 (18December2020} - 5 e ] b7C -1
jorcorenerery]  |AEe b7D -4
b7E -5,8
SemtineiCaseld: TRANSITORY RECO
Clagsification: sNfreT/] | roreerre e S
TRANSITORY RECORD
Al
Since *iws is the {asz:li leave you with this c!cs tzveet thread from jake Tapper: b7E -1,2,3
¢ OE R IR IR T S B R T4 :
O this day i history ... 218 BC ~ Hannibal win h‘ss first major v-csnrv aga‘rzst Rorme at t*ae Battie o‘ Trebis, many more w«::‘afbw and he will be the bane of Rome

- Yhe United States celebrates the first

+ s adopted, slavery is banned throughout
wafw The i"uicma'(“ ty Pvmr llv:cb cha:i\mw ;.‘ eraiers in St F‘ex rg, 1918 ~ The Imperial Germany Army

the 1o an eng; the battle saw over 700,000 casualties guring the nearly ten momw pattle; ang 1837 ~ The Chitago

during the Second Punic Wars, A0 1271 M:b‘a
Thanksgiving, 1787~ Rew Jersey ratifies the

the United States, 1892 — Christmas will naver be £
ceases itsoffensive s st Verdun, bringing the ba
Bears win the first NFL Playoff game.

Terrogson i
1
X
bl -1
3 b3 -1
b7E -1,2,8
3. [10-16Decempber2020) (NCTC)

By

b7E -1,2,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-363



b7E -1,2

rrorism

i Te

amest

v
H
4

b7E -1,2

{5 . (R8I DHS, NCT

WAL

}

o~
i

-1
-1
b7E -1,2,8

bl
b3

b7E -1,2

s
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-y e T e d e 1Y 3 b3 _1
O TR I |f§.ﬁf& b7D -4

b7E -1,2,3,8

oo

FBI(21-cv-572)-370



832001 Mait Duijook

FEXTERNAL EMAIL] - Update: NOTC Coerations Center Alert
b3 -per ODNI

NCTL OPERAT?()NS _CENTER b6 -1
b7c -1

b7E -5

30 PR

g T, - o o, copes
NCTC OPERATIONS CENTER ALER
AN R R A e (R N A W

T B IANUARY 2034

(U/ /POt Update:|

U/APEHO) At 1315 EST on § January]

s [U//FEHE

¢ {7 A0 The Combined Space Operations Center and FBl are assisting with the
investigation to attempt m| |
(NCTOC Crosstaliss)

b7E -1,2,3,13

Background: (U//FOHEY At 1640 EST on 4 Eanuaml

(U7 /FeHes NCTOC will continue to monitor the situation and issue further updates as
warranted.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ AF=Ee

FBI(21-cv-572)-955
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From: | ml b6 -1,3,5
Sent: 15.36.13 PM b7C -1,3,5
To: b7E -1,3,4,5,8,10

Cc:
Subject: Fw| |

Good Afternoon,

se see the attached| ]
I will keep everyone posted.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

V/R,
| | b6 -1,5
Special Agent b7C -1,5
wrd] kro b7E -3,5,10
desl}
BU Phone)
L*******
fcelld
>

b5 -per EOUSA
b6 -per EOUSA
b7C -per EOUSA
b7E -per EOUSA

FBI(21-cv-572)-5985
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Wednesday. Januarvy 6. 2027 3:47:.02 PM

We just got this fron

o b6 -1,5

Task Force Officer b7C -1,5
FBI/NJTT b7E -1,2,3,5
(o [I'emporary)

From| |
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:36 PM
To ]
ccSod IJ
|wFo Fouq|
|
Subject: FW: Suspicious Package Report
b6 -1
Alcon, b7C -1
b7E -3,5
Please see below for your situational awareness.
Froml I
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:06 PM b3 -per USSOCOM
To b6 -per USSOCOM
Subject: - Suspicious Package Report b7E -1,2,5,13
To Whom It May Concern,
| am currently serving with the Special Operations Task Force here in Afghanistan as thd II was on social
media and was looking through the publicly availablel l:hat are geo tagged at the current protests happening in Washington DC. One of the
videos (see attached) caught my eye as | noticed| |that did not seem to fit

the situation at hand. | reached out on high side to the homeland security collaboration room and was given your contact info to pass along this
information. Please let me know if any more information is required.

FBI(21-cv-572)-6021



b6 -4
b7C -4
b7E -1,2

v/r,

b3 -per USSOCCOM
b6 -per USSCOCOM

FBI(21-cv-572)-6022



Screen Vi Screenshot of suspicious obiect in video

FBI(21-cv-572)-6023



From:

Sent: S 5227 PM
To:

Cc

Su.bject: i
Attachments:

Task Force Officer
FBI/ITTF b6 -1,5

| b7C -1,5

O b7E -1,2,3,5
(C)

(C)

Froml

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:47 PM
To I—I

Subject: FW: suspicious Package Report

We just got this from| b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
Task Force Officer
FBI/NJTT ,
mporary)
(C)
FromI
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:36 PM
To |
Cc:sloq ]
. rroFouq |
— b6 -1
Subject: FW: Suspicious Package Report p7C -1
Alcon, b7E -1,2,3,5

Please see below for your situational awareness.

Fromy b3 -per USSOCOM

SenL: 3:06 PM b6 -per USSOCOM
To | b7E -5
Subject: -suspicious Package Report

FBI(21-cv-572)-6024




SSA
WF
b6 -1 per FBI, EOUSA
b7C -1 per FBI, EOUSA
------===- Forwarded message ---------- b7E -2,3,5
From: |

N a b
atedfacahoakd

AW AY R ¢ 38 V3
iy T . Individuals penetrated the Capitol, including reaching the Senate chamber entering and occupying
the office of the House speaker and destroylng property in the Capitol. In the course of the siege on the Capitol, there was apparently shooting in

the building by a law enforcement officer; there also apparently have been assaults on members of the media. This is obviously a rapidly evolving

LmEpalesisalitaneal

copied, is going to coordinate this effort from the start and we will likely involve other AUSAs as this moves forward.

b5 -per EOUSA
b6 -per EOUSA
b7C -per EOUSA
b7E -per EOUSA

FBI(21-cv-572)-6327









b6 -1

b7C -1
b7E -5
V/R
554 I b6 -1
FBI/WF b7C -1
202-278-2000 b7E -3,5,8
From: Moy, Stacey R. (WF) (FBI}
Selj]r, Wednesdav, January 6, 2021 1:22 PM
Io I

Subject: Fw: INFO ALERT: Suspicious Package near US Capitol

Sent: Wednesday, J :
To: WF-EXEC-MGM

Subject: Fwd: INFO ALERT: Suspicious Package near US Capitol

>FB

vV V V V

>

I WFQ

> From| I

>Se
>To
>Su
>

V V V VYV

>

>From:

>Se
>To
>Cc
>Su
>
>
>

nt: Wednesday, January b, 2021 12:55PM

nt: Wednesdav, Januarv 6, 20211255

bject: Suspicious Package near US Capitol

» Capitol

b6 -1 per FBI, USSS
b7C -1 per FBI, USSS
b7E -3,5 per FBI, USSS

> AlL

>
>
>

> Respectfully,

>
>
>

& —

FBI(21-cv-572)-6950



>

> PID - Protective Detail Liaison
>

> U.S. Secret Service

>
>0 b6 -per USSS
> b7C -per USSS

> All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is forofftetettse-enty- Action may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of
the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure
limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have
received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the senderimmediately and delete it.

FBI(21-cv-572)-6951



From:

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 10:22 PM

To:

Subject: Fwd: QUICK TURNAROUND: Due Outs for 1/3 Princpals Meeting
b6 -1
b7C -1

Thank you guys. Sorry to be a pain b7E -3.5.13

On Jan 2, 2021 10:16 PM| [wrote:
I am not sure. Hopefully can speak to that.

United States Secret Service

Special Agen b6 -1 per FBI, USSS
Fgl' b7C -1 per FBI, USSS
: b7E -2,3,5
USSS |
On Jan 2, 2021 10:12 PMI wrote:
Thank you for this list
On Jan 2, 2021 9:54 PM. wrote:
USSS has no numbers at this time. Attached is all the of the information we have.
United States ?QQTQ’L Service
Special Agent
FB N
US |
On Jan 2, 2021 9:51 PM, wrote:
Thank you!
b6 -1 per FBI, USSS
- b7C -1 per FBI, USSS
b7E -3,4,5

On Jan 2, 2021 9:50 PM, wrote:
Copy. I'll check.
Detective

‘Work

Cell

Cell

FBI(21-cv-572)-7237
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From: |

Sent: 4, 2021 7:22:52 PM
To: USMS)

cc-

SUi)jed' Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - (U) Nationwide Demonstrations - January 6th b6 -1 per FBI, USMS

'Ihanksi:lNe are still here. Long day!

Thank you. Have a great day!

VIR,

SA

L

OnJan4, 2021 6:14 PM,

(USMS)

Si,

b7C -1 per FBI, USMS
b7E -3,5
b7F -per USMS

[@usdoj.gov> wrote:

I’'msure you're tracking, but Enrique Tarrio (chairman of the proud boys) was just arrested byf |at| |today, on a DCSC warrant for

destruction of property.

[ ]

Let me know if you’d like additional info.

[ 1

Deputy U.S. Marshal
DCSC/J

doj.gov

b6 -1 per FBI, USMS
b7C -1 per FBI, USMS
b7E -3,5

b7F -per USMS

OnJan4, 2021, at 541 PM,

wrote:

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,5

FBI(21-cv-572)-7245



